
 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

Board of Education  
 

 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Tuesday, September 11, 2012 
6:00 p.m. 

 
Board Room 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana 

 

 
  José Alfredo Hernández, J.D.                Rob Richardson       Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D. 
         Vice President                                  President                  Secretary/ 
                       Superintendent 
  
        John Palacio                            Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D.               Roman A. Reyna 
             Member                   Clerk                     Member    
  

  
 

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact Board 
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515.  Please call prior to the meeting to allow for 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Title II. 

 
 

 

Mission Statement 
 

The Santa Ana Unified School District is dedicated to high academic achievement, in a scholarly and 

supportive environment, ensuring that all students are  

prepared to accomplish their goals in life. 

 

 



 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 

 
 
Role of the Board 

 
The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 
schools.  The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major roles including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District. 
2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies. 
3. Ensuring accountability. 
4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education. 

 
Agenda Items are provided to the Board of Education that includes the description of items of business to be 
considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings.  These items contain recommendations; the Board 
may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 
 
Board Meeting Documentation 

 
Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Information Office.  They may 
be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 
 
Public Comments at Board Meetings 

 
The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 
before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  The agenda also provides members of the public an 
opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the 
subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 
 
Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items.  The Board 
may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes.  With the Board’s consent, the Board 
President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the 
number of persons wishing to be heard.  The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a 
particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 
 
The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on 
forms available in the Office of the Superintendent.  This allows the District and the Board to examine more 
carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 
 
Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 
are requested to complete a card.  This card is to be submitted to the Secretary of the Board.  The Request to 

Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 
 
Televised Meeting Schedule 

 
The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 
on Channel 31.  The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 
Board of Education meeting. 
 
Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 
 
 

http://www.sausd.us


 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT           TUESDAY 
REGULAR MEETING                   1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE              SEPTEMBER 11, 2012 

 SANTA ANA, CA  92701                         6:00 PM 
 

 
 

AGENDA 
  
 

CALL TO ORDER  
 
 

4:30 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
 See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 
 
RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 
 
6:00 P.M. MEETING 

 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
 
ANNOUNCEMENT 
 
 
SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

 

 Announcements/Awards Received  
 

RECOGNITION 
  

 Classified Employee of the Month for September 2012, William Edward Davis 
 

PRESENTATION 
 

 Standardized Testing and Reporting Results - California Standards Test 
 

 Unaudited Actuals and Budget Update 
 

 Construction and Building Services Summer Projects Update 
 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 
 Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that are within the Board's 

subject matter jurisdiction. 

 



 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - August 28, 2012 
 

1.2 Approval of Head Start Budget Adjustment for 2012-13 Program Year 
 

1.3 Approval of Application Certification for Continued Participation in Class Size 
Reduction Operations Funding Program for Grades K-3 for 2012-13 School Year 
 

1.4 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Dana Point Ocean Institute for 
Sepulveda Elementary School for 2012-13 School Year 
 

1.5 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – 
School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-
Sponsored Trips 
 

1.6 Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Students with 
Disabilities for 2012-13 School Year 
 

1.7 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for 
Period of August 8, 2012 through August 28, 2012 
 

1.8 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of August 8, 2012 
through August 28, 2012 
 

1.9 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School 
District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of August 8, 2012 through August 
28, 2012 
 

1.10 Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-2934 – Authorization of District Appropriations 
Limits for Fiscal Years 2011-12 and 2012-13 
 

1.11 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 7 Painting at Willard 
Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 
 

1.12 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 11 HVAC, Structural Steel 
Framing, and Metal Fabrications at Willard Intermediate School Under Modernization 
Program 
 

1.13 Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 13 Heating, Ventilation, and 
Air Conditioning at Carr Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 
 

1.14 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 14 Ceramic Tile at Willard 
Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 
 



 

 

1.15 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 15 Theater Electrical at Santa 
Ana High School Under Modernization Program 
 

1.16 Approval of Amendment to Designated Positions and Disclosure Categories for 
Statement of Economic Interest Filing 
 
 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:  
___________________________________________ 
 
 
REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 
 

3.0 Adoption of Board Policy 6170.1 - Transitional Kindergarten 
 

4.0 Approval of District’s Unaudited Actuals for 2011-12 School Year 
 

5.0 Administrative Regulation 3515.2 – Disruptions (Revised: For Implementation) 
 

6.0 Board Policy 6163.2 – Animals at School (Revised: For First Reading) 
 

7.0 Administrative Regulation 4032 – Reasonable Accommodation (Revised: For First 
Reading) 
 

8.0 Approval of Joint Use Agreement with City of Santa Ana for Garfield Elementary School 
 

9.0 Approval of Agreement with City of Santa Ana for Reimbursement of Construction Costs 
for Garfield Elementary School Multi-Purpose Room/Community Center 
 

10.0 Authorization to Award Contract for Lease-Leaseback Construction Project for Garfield 
Elementary School 
 

11.0 Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction at 
Diamond Elementary School Under Modernization Program 
 

12.0 Approval of Recognition by Santa Ana Unified School District of Santa Ana School 
Police Officers Association 
 

13.0 Approval of Personnel Calendar 
 

14.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-2938 - Proclaiming September 15 through October 15, 
2012 as National Hispanic Heritage Month 
 

15.0 Approval of Superintendent's Contract 



 

 

16.0 Board and Staff Reports/Activities 
 

 
RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 
 

 

CLOSED SESSION AGENDA 
 
  
A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Education Code Sections 35146 and 48918: 
 
 STUDENT EXPULSIONS AND DISCIPLINE ISSUES 
 

 

B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 
Government Code Section 54956.9 (a) (b) (1) and (c): 

 
 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 

 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
 

 
C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54957 
 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE 
  

 
D. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54947.6: 
 
 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR:   SAEA, CSEA, CWA 
           Bargaining Units 

                           Mr. Chad Hammitt, 
        District Negotiator 

 

 

E. The Board of Education will meet in Closed Session as provided by the California 
Government Code Section 54957 to consider: 

 
1. Public Employee Contract Renewal – (Assistant Superintendent, Facilities/Governmental Relations) 

 

2. Public Employee Contract Renewal – (Superintendent) 
 
 

The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting 
to instruct its representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented 
employees. 



 

 

 
 
RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED 
SESSION THAT IS REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on 
Tuesday, September 25, 2012, at 6:00 p.m. 





AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

September 11, 2012 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Standardized Testing and Reporting Results - California Standards 

Test  

 
ITEM: Presentation 

SUBMITTED BY: Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer 

PREPARED BY: Sharon Johnson, Interim Director, Research & Evaluation 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the Board the 2012 Standardized Testing and 
Reporting (STAR) results - California Standards Test (CST). 
 
 
RATIONALE: 

 

All public school students in grades 2-11 in California are required to take the English Language 
Arts STAR assessments for their grade level.  Students in grades 2-7 are tested in mathematics.  
Students in grades 8-11 take the mathematics test for the course in which they have been 
enrolled.  Students in grades 9-11 are assessed by course exams in all core subjects. 
 
 
FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Presented for information. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CO:eh 



 
 

September 11, 2012 
 

Dr. Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 
Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer 

Sharon Johnson, Interim Director, Research and Evaluation 
 

2012 STAR  

CST Update 
 

1 



2 

Agenda 

 

• SAUSD Multi-Year  CST Comparison by subject and 
grade level 

 

 



3 

California Standards Test  
 
The California Standards Test (CST) is administered to 

students in grades 2-11 and is used to determine how 

well students are achieving state-adopted content 

standards in: English-Language Arts, Mathematics, 

History-Social Science, and Science. 

 

This is the seventh year in a row that SAUSD has made 

growth! 



34

22

42

33

43

25

51

4143

27

52

4647

32

56

4849

33

58

49

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

Grade 2 Grade 3 Grade 4 Grade 5

CST - English Language Arts (Grades 2-5)
Five-Year Comparison

2011 NCLB Target: 67.6%
2012 NCLB Target: 78.4%

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

n =
 3,

80
1 

n =
 3,

93
2 

n =
 4,

03
0 

n =
 4,

01
3

n =
 4,

18
0 

n =
 3,

99
1 

n =
 4,

18
5

n =
 4,

28
5 

n =
 4,

25
8 

n =
 4,

40
0

n =
 4,

52
5

n =
 4,

55
4

n =
 4,

30
8

n =
3,

85
2

n =
 3,

76
1

n =
 3,

98
2

n =
 4,

35
0

n =
 3,

84
5

n =
3,

78
5

n =
 3,

77
5

78.4%

67.6%

4 

64 
58 

CA % 

Orange County % 

55 

48 

73 
67 69 

63 



5 

33
29

34
31

41

33
38

33

46

38 37 37

48

38
42 41

49

41

47 47

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

Grade 5 Grade 6 Grade 7 Grade 8

CST - English Language Arts (Grades 5-8)
Five-Year Comparison

2011 NCLB Target: 67.6%
2012 NCLB Target: 78.4%

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

n =
 3,

93
9 

n =
 3,

68
6 

n =
 3,

73
5 

n =
 3,

80
1 

n =
 4,

00
6

n =
 4,

09
8

n =
 4,

02
0

n =
 4,

12
4

n =
 4,

00
1

n =
 4,

11
4

n =
 4,

55
4

n =
 4,

18
0

n =
 3,

50
1

n =
 3,

59
1

n =
 3,

76
1

n =
 3,

58
8

n =
 3,

77
5

n =
 3,

58
0

n =
 3,

46
3

n =
 3,

53
3

67.6%

78.4%

5 

CA % 

Orange County % 

69 

63 

69 

59 

70 

62 

69 

59 



32

26
23

35
30

27

43

34
30

40
37

32

42
38 39

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

Grade 9 Grade 10 Grade 11

CST - English Language Arts (Grades 9-11)
Five-Year Comparison

2011 NCLB Target: 66.7%
2012 NCLB Target: 77.8%

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

n =
 3,

72
8

n =
 3,

79
9 

n =
 3,

90
6 

n =
 3,

53
8

n =
 3,

36
9

n =
 3,

98
4

n =
 3,

79
5

n =
 3,

96
2

n =
 4,

16
0

n =
 3,

45
9

n =
 3,

63
1

n =
 3,

79
1

n =
 3,

50
7

n =
 3,

64
5

n =
 3,

44
8

77.8%

66.7%

6 

CA % 

Orange County % 

68 

57 
62 

50 

57 

48 



7 

42

53 52

38

29

38

57
59

67

53

34
36

53

62

67
64

41 42

61
65

74

66

47
50

58

69

74

66

45

53

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

Grade 2 Grade 3 Grade 4 Grade 5 Grade 6 Grade 7

CST - Mathematics (Grades 2-7)
Five-Year Comparison

2011 NCLB Target: 68.5%
2012 NCLB Target: 79%

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

n =
 3,

75
3 

n =
 3,

84
8

n =
 3,

98
2 

n =
 4,

07
4 

n =
 4,

00
1

n =
 3,

93
6

n =
 4,

00
4

n =
 4,

11
4

n =
 4,

03
4

n =
 4,

18
1

n =
 4,

02
2

n =
 4,

18
8

n =
 4,

29
3

n =
 4,

26
2

n =
 4,

39
6

n =
 4,

55
1

n =
 4,

55
1

n =
 3,

67
1

n =
 4,

30
2

n =
 4,

00
9

n =
 3,

91
5

n =
 3,

82
2

n =
 3,

61
6

n =
 3,

50
5

n =
 4,

34
8

n =
 3,

88
0

n =
 3,

85
3

n =
 3,

83
2

n =
 3,

62
2

n =
 3,

42
5

79%

68.5%

7 

CA % 

Orange County % 

72 

64 

77 

69 

78 

71 73 

65 66 

55 

62 

52 



8 

53

11

3 4

48

19

6 5

56

18

4 5

52

16

8

43

65

46

16

6

51

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

Grade 7 Grade 8 Grade 9 Grade 10 Grade 11

CST - Algebra I
Five-Year Comparison

2011 NCLB Target: 68.5% (Intermediate), 66.1% High School
2012 NCLB Target: 79% (Intermediate), 77.4% High School

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

n =
 39

6 

n =
 91

7 n =
 2,

40
4 

n =
 2,

12
4 n =

 37
8

n =
 35

5

n =
 1,

05
9

n =
 92

3n =
 2,

74
4

n =
 2,

69
9

n =
 2,

09
6

n =
 1,

80
0 n =

 19
6 

n =
 71

8

n =
 2,

25
6 

n =
 2,

34
4 

n =
 62

 

n =
 2,

81
8 

n =
 1,

91
4 

n =
 54

0

n =
 32

5 

Intermediate (79%)

High School (77.4%)

8 

CA % 

Orange County % 

95 

86 

62 

49 

38 

25 
22 

13 16 
10 



21

3

32

5

41

8

41

11

47

13

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

Grade 10 Grade 11

CST - Algebra II
Five-Year Comparison

2011 NCLB Target: 66.1%
2012 NCLB Target: 77.4%

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

n =
 1,

52
6

n =
 75

5

n =
 1,

46
1

n =
 1,

24
2

n =
 89

0

n =
 81

8

n =
 1,

00
6 

n =
 1,

62
2 

n =
 1,

23
4 

n =
 1,

66
6 

77.4%

66.1%

9 

CA % 

Orange County % 

62 

42 

25 

15 



10 

31

13

38

14

39

16

42

16

50

24

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

Grade 10 Grade 11

CST - Chemistry
Percent Proficient and Advanced
Santa Ana Unified School District

Five-Year Comparison

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

n =
 1,

26
4 

n =
 80

3 

n =
 1,

26
6

n =
 1,

12
7 

n =
 80

6 

n =
 70

8 

n =
 1,

35
1

n =
 96

6 

n =
 1,

07
5 

n =
 1,

38
2

10 

CA % 

Orange County % 

72 

51 50 

34 



Our Success 

11 





1 

2011-12 Unaudited Actuals & 
2012-13 Budget Update 

Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 
 

 

Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

Tony Wold, Ed.D., Executive Director, Business Operations 

Swandayani Singgih, Director, Budget 

Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

 

 

September 11, 2012 



2 

Purpose of Today’s 

Presentation 

• 2011-12 Unaudited Actuals 

 

• 2012-13 Budget Update 

 

• Next Steps 

 

 
 



3 

2011-12 Unaudited 
Actuals 

• 2011-12 Unaudited Actuals closed as follows: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
– $3.6 million unrestricted favorable variance due to:  
 

• Less than anticipated contributions from Unrestricted General Fund to Restricted 
programs (Special Education, Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account (OMMA), 
Home-to-School Transportation, and VAPA programs) 

 

– $2.0 million restricted favorable variance due to:  
 

• Less than anticipated spending from Prop. 20 Lottery-Instructional Materials, Medi-
Cal, Special Education: Mental Health Services, and 

• Funds will be carried over to 2012-13 

Estimated 2011-12  
Fund Balance* 
($s in millions) 

2011-12 Unaudited Actuals 
 Fund Balance 
($s in millions) 

 
Difference 

($s in millions) 

Unrestricted $57.8 $61.4  +$3.6 
Restricted $  7.2   $  9.2 +$2.0 
Total $65.0 $70.6 +$5.6 

* At 2012-13 Adopted Budget 



4 

Ending Fund Balances  
(All Other Funds) 

Fund 

2011-12 Estimated 

Actuals 

(all $s in 000’s) 

2011-12 Unaudited 

Actuals 

(all $s in 000’s) 

 

Difference 

(all $s in 000’s) 

Fund 11 - Adult Education $0 $0 $0 

Fund 12 – Child Development $70 $72 $2 

Fund 13 – Cafeteria $17,550 $18,758 $1,208 

Fund 14 – Deferred Maintenance $0 $339 $339 

Fund 17 – Special Reserve $13,632 $13,636 $4 

Fund 21 – Building $695 $26,233 $25,538 

Fund 25 – Capital Facilities $0 $3,088 $3,088 

Fund 35 – School Facilities $148 $101,620 $101,472 

Fund 40 – Special Reserve/Capital Outlay $0 $1,115 $1,115 

Fund 49 – Capital Projects (COP) $135 $1,137 $1,002 

Fund 51 – Bond Interest & Redemption $13,779 $14,086 $307 

Fund 56 – Debt Service $7,158 $7,486 $328 

Fund 67 – Workers’ Comp/Property & Liability $2,196 $5,792 $3,595 

Fund 69 – Health & Welfare Benefits $1,579 $581 <$998> 



5 
 

2011-12  
Unaudited 

Actuals  
$s in million  

2012-13 
Budget 
Update  

$s in million  

2013-14 
Budget  

$s in million  

2014-15 
Budget  

$s in million   

Beginning Fund Balance                                         (a) $  86.7 $  70.6 $  52.8 $  53.3 

Add: Adjustment to Beginning Fund Balance         (b)  ----  ----     ----     ---- 

Add:  Revenues                                                       (c) $475.1 $465.1 $442.7 $434.3 

Less: Expenditures (incl. Budget Reductions)        (d) $491.2 $482.9 $442.2 $434.0 

Net Increase / (Decrease)                     (e) = (c) - (d)   ($16.1)  ($17.8) $0.5 $0.3 

Ending Fund Balance                                     (a) + (e) $ 70.6 $ 52.8 $ 53.3 $ 53.6 
   Non-spendable:  Revolving Cash/Stores/Prepaid Expenditures          $1.2 $1.2 $1.2 $1.2 

   Restricted: Designated for Restricted Fund Balance $9.2 $10.0 $7.4 $6.8 

   Committed: Stabilization Arrangements $0.0 $0.0 $0.0 $0.0 

   Assigned: - Restoration of State Cuts/COLA  $17.2 ---- $6.2 $6.9 

                    - Designated for Unrestricted Reserve (Instr. Mat’l, CalSafe, 
                      Community Day, CAHSEE, Site carry-over etc.) 

$9.1 $6.0 $7.0 $8.2 

                    - Reserve for mid-year cuts  $24.1 $25.9 $22.7 $21.8 

   Unassigned/Unappropriated: 

     - Designated for Economic Uncertainties           (f) 
                                                                          (f) / (d)    

$9.8 
2.0% 

$9.7 
2.0% 

$8.8 
2.0% 

$8.7 
2.0% 

Updated Budget Reduction Target    ----    ----     $47.0     $TBD 

2012-13 Budget Update  
MYP – Fund 01 Combined                                    

(including unspecified cuts) 



2012-13 Budget Act – 
Funding Per ADA:  

Actual vs. Statutory Level 

6 
 

$5,778  

$6,107  

$6,369  $6,344  

$6,487  

$6,699 

$5,778  
$5,628  

$4,947  

$5,204  
$5,150  

$5,207  
$5,150  

$4,769  $4,700 

$5,700 

$6,700 

2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 

D
o

lla
rs

 P
er

 S
tu

d
en

t 
 (

A
D

A
) 

Per Student Revenue Limit Funding (Statutory vs. Actual) 
Santa Ana Unified School District 

Projected Statutory COLA 

2007-08 Base Funding 

Actual Funding 

If Election Fails (28.814% deficit) 

Loss of 
baseline  
dollars 

Loss of  
cost - of - 
living  
adjustment  
(COLA) 

Orange County Department of Education: March 7, 2012 (based on chart from School Services of California, Inc.) 

Approx.  $22.8 

million actual 

funding loss 



2012-13 Budget Act – 
Mandate Reform 

7 
 

Reimbursement 
Options 

A flat dollar amount 
of approx. $28 per 

ADA 

Est. Revenue for 
SAUSD:             

$1.4 million 

Will we receive the 
revenue? 

YES 

Contract services 
verified through the 
annual independent 

audit process 

Yearly Actual Costs 

Est. Revenue for 
SAUSD:           

Actual Costs 

Will we receive the 
revenue?  
Unknown 

Subject to audit of 
mandated cost 
documentation 

justifying the claim 

Appropriation: $200 million ($166 million 
for K-12 Education and $34 million for 
Community Colleges) 

NEW 
ALTERNATIVE 

TRADITIONAL 
Method 



Mandated Costs 

8 

• The State of California mandates that school districts perform certain 
pre-described activities.  These mandates are reimbursable if proper 
records are kept and claims for reimbursements are filed.   

 
• At the beginning of 2005-06 fiscal year, the State began to withhold or 

delay reimbursement payments for mandated claims.  For the claiming 
periods of 2005-06 through 2010-11, the District has only received 
13% or $1.8 million of the $14.4 million due. 

 
• Senate Bill 1016 allows a school district to make an annual choice to 

receive funds for the Mandate Block Grant in the amount of $28 per 
ADA.  This would amount to approximately $1.4 million for the 2012-
13 fiscal year. 

 



Mandated Cost 
Reimbursements 

9 

Fiscal Year 
Mandated Cost 
Claim Amount Amount Received Balance Owed 

2005-06 $1,779,537  
                          

$593,213  $1,186,324  

2006-07 $1,928,442  
                          

$302,617  $1,625,825  

2007-08 $1,615,685  
                            

$38,335  $1,577,350  

2008-09 $1,274,124  
                          

$722,529     $551,595  

2009-10 $3,803,782  
                          

$164,892  $3,638,890  

2010-11 $4,037,673                                       $4,037,673  

Totals $14,439,243  
                      

$1,821,586  $12,617,657  



$ (millions) Event or Activity 
 

Election 
November 6, 2012 

 
 

First Interim 
December 11, 2012 

 

 
$20.0 - $25.0 

million 

 

Mid-year reductions if Governor’s 
tax plan does not pass  
($400-$475/per ADA)  

(Built into the “Assigned” category 
of the ending fund balance) 

Next Steps 

10 





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.1

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text

























































































































































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.2





















rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.3





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.4



Memorandum of Understanding  
Between 

Dana Point Ocean Institute 
and 

Sepulveda Elementary School 
 

 
The purpose of this Memorandum of Understanding, hereinafter referred to as MOU, is to 

establish a collaborative relationship between Dana Point Ocean Institute, hereinafter referred to 

as Ocean Institute, and Sepulveda Elementary School hereinafter referred to as Sepulveda and 

shall be collectively referred to as the “Parties.”  

 

NOW, THEREFORE the Parties agree as follow: 

 

A. PURPOSE & SCOPE 

 

The Dana Point Ocean Institute will provide Science lessons which are aligned with class 

instruction and the Next Generation Science Standards to Kindergarten, 1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th, 5th grade 

students. 

 
All students will receive an opportunity to participate in an Ocean Institute Program:  
 
Kinder - Safari into the Intertidal Zone- Learn about the adaptations necessary for 
animals to survive in this harsh environment. Students interact with live sea stars, urchins, 
hermit crabs, and many other local residents for California's tide pools in the hands-on 
experience. Next Generation Science Standards- Organisms and Their Environments (OTE) 
- Friday,9/28, 10:30 a.m. 50 minutes 3 classes 
 
First Grade - Safari into the Intertidal Zone- Learn about the adaptations necessary for 
animals to survive in this harsh environment. Students interact with live sea stars, urchins, 
hermit crabs, and many other local residents for California's tide pools in the hands-on 
experience.- Next Generation Science Standards- Structure and Function (SF) - Friday, 9/21, 
9:30a.m. SO minutes 3 classes 
 
Second Grade - If a Dolphin Were a Fish- Students investigate how a dolphin might be 
similar to a human, but different from other marine animals. Live animals, artifacts, and 
interactive activities allow the students to discover which characteristics are unique to all 
mammals. Next Generation Science Standards -Interdependence of Organisms and Their 
Surroundings (/OS) - Friday, 9/14, 9:30a.m. SO minutes, 2 classes 
 



Third Grade - Smiley the Shark- This is a new exploration comparing feeding strategies of 
local marine organisms. After reading Smiley the Shark by Ruth Galloway, students examine 
what and how different marine animals eat. Live tide pool animals and shark artifacts 
showcase the diversity of adaptations in the marine environment.- Next Generation Science 
Standards- Environmental Impacts on Organisms (E/0) - Friday, 9/20, 9:30a.m. 50 minutes, 
2 classes   
 
Fourth Grade - Marine Mammal/Cruise Program -Dolphins, whales, seals, and sea lions 
are the focus of this exciting voyage on the open ocean. Students investigate  the natural 
history of our local marine mammals using a benthic grab sampler plankton net, and 
hydrophone array. Next Generation Science Standards- Life Cycles and Traits (LCD 
 
Fourth Grade - Marine Mammal/Cruise Program -Dolphins, whales, seals, and sea lions 
are the focus of this exciting voyage on the open ocean. Students investigate the natural 
history of our local marine mammals using a benthic grab sampler plankton net, and 
hydrophone array. Next Generation Science Standards- Life Cycles and Traits (LCD - Field 
Trip, Friday,9/14, 8:15 leave school or 10:00 a.m. leave school (1class at a time) 
 
Fifth Grade - Living Systems lab/Cruise Combo- This program explores the relationship 
between biotic and antibiotic components  of the marine ecosystem. This lab includes a fish 
dissection, water chemistry, aquarium science, and studying the oceanic food chain. Aboard 
the R/V Sea Explorer, students examine benthic and pelagic habitats by developing 
oceanographic sampling equipment to collect a variety of marine specimens. Next 
Generation Science Standards -Matter and Energy in Ecosystems (MEE)- Field Trip, Tuesday, 
10/16 (1class) &Thursday, 10/18 (1 class & Upper SDC), 8:151eave school 
 
B. FUNDING.  This MOU shall not be used to obligate or commit funds.  No proposal or 

contract purporting to commit either Party to perform any work shall be binding upon that 

Party without the express written approval of Parties who are duly authorized to issue such 

agreements and contracts. 

 
C. NOTICES.  All notices of demands to be given under this MOU by either party to the other 

shall be in writing to the following representatives: 

 
DISTRICT: Santa Ana Unified School District 
 Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations 
 1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
 Santa Ana, CA 92701 

 
OCEAN INSTITUTE: ______________________________ 
   ______________________________ 
   ______________________________ 
  ______________________________ 



D. IT IS MUTUALLY UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED BY AND BETWEEN THE 

PARTIES THAT, this MOU is a nonbinding agreement that both parties have entered into 

in good faith.  Modifications within the scope of work shall be made by mutual consent of 

the parties, by the issuance of a written modification notice sent sixty (60) days prior to the 

date, signed and dated by all parties, prior to any changes being performed.   

 

E.  IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this agreement as of the last 

written date below: 

 

DISTRICT:      Dana Point Ocean Institute 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana, CA 92701 
 
By:  _______________________________  By: _____________________________ 

Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO    (Type Name)  

Title:  Deputy Superintendent, Operations  Title: 

Date:______________________________  Date:______________________________ 

 

 

Board Approved: 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.5





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.6





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.7



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION  
Rob Richardson, President •  José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Vice President  

Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., Clerk •  John Palacio, Member •  Roman Reyna, Member  

 
 
Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 
 
 

 
Date:     August 28, 2012 

 

To:       Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From:     Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

 

Subject:  Purchase Order Summary: From 08-AUG-2012 Through 28-AUG-2012 

 

 

Fund 01 General Fund                                     $21,506,176.25 

 

Fund 12 Child Development                                     $5,580.00 

 

Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                      $260,655.26 

 

Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                           $233,529.33 

 

Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A            $1,868,828.96 

        Building Fund 

 

Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                             $637,264.80 

 

Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                       $888,008.13 

 

Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                 $27,000.00 

 

Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended                     $27,000.00 

        Component Units (CFD) 

 

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                             $3,073,000.00 

 

Fund 81 Property & Liability                              $2,547,895.69 

 

 

                           Grand Total:                  $29,323,584.16 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director of Purchasing & Stores 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO                                        Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D. 
Deputy Superintendent,             Superintendent 

Operations 

  



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 08-AUG-2012 Through 28-AUG-2012    Page:  1 of 12 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

278382   EDUCATION PIONEERS                                        2012/05/22 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         SUPERINTENDENT'S           $34,500.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional   OFFICE 

 Accounts 

 

280074   HMC ARCHITECTS 

 Developer Fees      Building Architect CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL        $48,000.00 

 

 Developer Fees      Plans All Other -  CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL         $3,600.00 

                     Printing, etc. 

 

280082   PAUL ARATA                                                2012/06/26 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $52,400.01 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

280084   CHARLES ROBERT SPICER                                     2012/06/26 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $21,440.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.01 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

280091   SAMUEL BARTALUZZI                                         2012/06/26 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $44,660.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.01 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

280116   TJ JANCA CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

 Capital Facilities                     WASHINGTON                  $1,901.69 

 Fund                                   ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities                     WILLARD                    $44,034.10 

 Fund                                   INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Developer Fees                         CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL        $26,600.00 

 

 OPSC School                            MADISON ELEMENTARY            $468.13 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY         $1,341.34 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SANTA ANA HIGH              $9,556.30 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 08-AUG-2012 Through 28-AUG-2012    Page:  2 of 12 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280118   JL COBB PAINTING 

 OPSC School                            FREMONT ELEMENTARY            $965.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MCFADDEN                   $13,000.68 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    SANTA ANA HIGH              $6,500.00 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities                     LATHROP                     $1,500.00 

 Fund                                   INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities                     WILLARD                     $9,800.00 

 Fund                                   INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Developer Fees                         CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL         $5,500.00 

 

 OPSC School                            FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY        $14,374.85 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

280130   HMC ARCHITECTS 

 Developer Fees      Building Architect CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL       $118,168.50 

 

 Developer Fees      Plans All Other    CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL         $3,600.00 

                     Printing, etc. 

 

280131   HMC ARCHITECTS 

 OPSC School         Building Architect LATHROP                    $42,284.38 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Plans All Other    LATHROP                     $3,889.85 

 Facilities Bond     Printing, etc.     INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

280170   THE FRUITGUYS 

 Child Nutrition:    Materials &        SPECIAL                    $37,000.00 

 Healthy Active      Supplies/Software  PROJECTS/WELLNESS 

 Families 

 

280275   FUJIFILM NORTH AMERICA, CORP. 

 General Fund        Publications       PUBLICATIONS               $30,000.00 

                     Inventory 

 

280324   WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 

 Ongoing & Major     Electrical/        BUILDING SERVICES          $35,000.00 

 Maintenance Account Electronics Building 

                     Maintenance Supplies 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 08-AUG-2012 Through 28-AUG-2012    Page:  3 of 12 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280355   GAS CO. 

 Unrestricted        Utilities Gas      DISTRICTWIDE              $435,000.00 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

280357   CITY OF SANTA ANA 

 Unrestricted        Utilities Water    DISTRICTWIDE            $1,103,666.00 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

280361   SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON 

 Unrestricted        Utilities          DISTRICTWIDE            $6,440,158.96 

 Discretionary       Electricity 

 Accounts 

 

280362   ORANGE COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT 

 Unrestricted        Sanitation Sewer   DISTRICTWIDE              $130,157.00 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

280369   WARE DISPOSAL, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Housekeeping       DISTRICTWIDE              $276,000.00 

 Discretionary       Services Trash 

 Accounts 

 

280374   PSC - PHILIP SERVICES CORPORATION 

 Workers'            Other Contracts    RISK MANAGEMENT            $30,000.00 

 Compensation 

 

280405   BAT JAC GLASS, INC. 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $50,000.00 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

280439   GILBERT & STEARNS, INC. 

 Capital Facilities                     EDISON ELEMENTARY          $13,482.67 

 Fund                                   SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities                     LATHROP                     $3,124.50 

 Fund                                   INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities                     WILLARD                     $4,117.24 

 Fund                                   INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities                     SADDLEBACK HIGH             $3,872.25 

 Fund                                   SCHOOL 

 

 Developer Fees                         CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL        $18,474.30 

 

 OPSC School                            HARVEY ELEMENTARY           $1,129.15 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 08-AUG-2012 Through 28-AUG-2012    Page:  4 of 12 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280439   GILBERT & STEARNS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            MARTIN ELEMENTARY           $1,334.87 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MONROE ELEMENTARY           $2,994.53 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            ROOSEVELT                     $403.19 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            GREENVILLE                  $6,750.00 

 Facilities Bond                        FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            REMINGTON                     $188.64 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SANTA ANA HIGH              $1,720.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            HARVEY ELEMENTARY           $8,707.04 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            JEFFERSON                   $4,104.00 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            WILLARD                     $1,935.00 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

280448   NTD ARCHITECTURE 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building Architect GARFIELD ELEMENTARY       $146,406.91 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Plans All Other    GARFIELD ELEMENTARY         $3,749.23 

 Election, Series A  Printing, etc.     SCHOOL 

 

280451   NTD ARCHITECTURE 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building Architect GARFIELD ELEMENTARY       $371,874.60 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Plans All Other    GARFIELD ELEMENTARY         $4,000.00 

 Election, Series A  Printing, etc.     SCHOOL 

 

280517   INTERIOR WALL SYSTEM, LLC 

 Unrestricted        Maintenance        REGIONAL                    $7,101.00 

 Regional            Contracts Repairs  OCCUPATIONAL 

 Occupational                           PROGRAM 

 Centers/Program 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 08-AUG-2012 Through 28-AUG-2012    Page:  5 of 12 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280517   INTERIOR WALL SYSTEM, LLC 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $18,673.00 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

 OPSC School                            ROOSEVELT                   $3,765.00 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            FREMONT ELEMENTARY        $240,000.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

  

280613   SPEECH AND LANGUAGE DEVELOPMENT CENTER                    2012/06/26 

 Special Education   Non Public Schools SPECIAL EDUCATION          $80,000.00 

                     Contracts 

 

280614   ROSSIER PARK ELEMENTARY                                   2012/06/26 

 Special Education   Non Public Schools SPECIAL EDUCATION         $160,000.00 

                     Contracts 

 

280616   ROSSIER PARK JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL 

 Special Education   Non Public Schools SPECIAL EDUCATION         $500,000.00 

                     Contracts 

 

280617   MARDAN CENTER OF EDUCATION THERAPY                        2012/06/26 

 Special Education   Non Public Schools SPECIAL EDUCATION         $200,000.00 

                     Contracts 

 

280639   ALTON SCHOOL                                              2012/06/26 

 Special Education   Non Public Schools SPECIAL EDUCATION          $26,000.00 

                     Contracts 

 

280641   BEACON DAY SCHOOL, INC.                                   2012/06/26 

 Special Education   Non Public Schools SPECIAL EDUCATION          $50,000.00 

                     Contracts 

 

280642   DEVEREUX TEXAS TREATMENT NETWORK                          2012/06/26 

 Special Education   Non Public Schools SPECIAL EDUCATION          $26,286.00 

                     Contracts 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Non Public Schools SPECIAL EDUCATION         $135,147.00 

 Health Services     Contracts 

 

280643   SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT MEDICAL SELF - INSURANCE 

 Workers'            W/C Claims         RISK MANAGEMENT         $3,000,000.00 

 Compensation        Classified 

 

280646   CORVEL CORPORATION 

 Property &          Other Insurance    RISK MANAGEMENT           $350,000.00 

 Liability 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 08-AUG-2012 Through 28-AUG-2012    Page:  6 of 12 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280669   RAYBURN CORPORATION 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL   $100,000.00 

 Election, Series A                     RELATIONS 

 

280690   JOHNSTONE SUPPLY 

 Deferred            Electrical/        BUILDING SERVICES          $70,000.00 

 Maintenance Fund    Electronics Building 

                     Maintenance Supplies 

 

280691   COMMERCIAL AQUATIC SERVICES, INC. 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $40,000.00 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

280695   DUNN EDWARDS 

 Deferred            Electrical/        BUILDING SERVICES          $50,000.00 

 Maintenance Fund    Electronics Building 

                     Maintenance Supplies 

 

280700   GREGORY ALLAN YANCY DBA G.C. FIRE 

 Deferred            Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $33,625.00 

 Maintenance Fund    Contracts Repairs 

 

280741   INTERNATIONAL CENTER FOR LEADERSHIP                       2012/06/12 

 ARRA Title 1 School Consultants        WILLARD                    $35,200.00 

 Improvement Grant   Instructional      INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

280742   COMMUNITY PARTNERS                                        2012/06/26 

 ARRA Title 1 School Sub-Agreements for SADDLEBACK HIGH           $150,000.00 

 Improvement Grant   Services           SCHOOL 

 

280744   THERAPEUTIC EDUCATION CENTERS                             2012/06/26 

 Special Education   Non Public Schools SPECIAL EDUCATION         $398,500.00 

                     Contracts 

 

280753   YORK INSURANCE SERVICES GROUP, INC. - CALIFORNIA          2012/06/26 

 Workers'            Other Contracts    RISK MANAGEMENT            $45,000.00 

 Compensation 

 

280767   PARKHOUSE TIRE, INC. 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $30,000.00 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

280768   ATKINSON ANDELSON LOYA RUUD &  ROMO                       2012/06/26 

 Risk Management     Other Contracts    RISK MANAGEMENT            $25,000.00 

 Undesignated 

 

280833   GOLD STAR FOODS 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     FOOD 4 THOUGHT            $215,500.00 

 School Programs     Site Distribution 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 08-AUG-2012 Through 28-AUG-2012    Page:  7 of 12 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280891   GOVERNMENT FINANCIAL STRATEGIES, INC.                     2012/06/26 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         BUSINESS SERVICES          $25,000.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional   DIVISION 

 Accounts 

 

280893   MCKENNA, LONG & ALDRIDGE, LLP                             2012/06/26 

 Unrestricted        Legal Audit and    BUSINESS SERVICES         $100,000.00 

 Discretionary       Election Contracts DIVISION 

 Accounts 

 

280894   STRATEGIC EDUCATION SERVICES                              2012/06/26 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         BUSINESS SERVICES          $36,000.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional   DIVISION 

 Accounts 

 

280898   KEY DATA SYSTEMS                                          2012/06/26 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Other Contracts    STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $56,500.00 

 Grants Low-Income 

 

280900   PLAYWORKS EDUCATION ENERGIZED                             2012/07/24 

 Economic Impact Aid Sub-Agreements for KENNEDY ELEMENTARY          $2,000.00 

                     Services           SCHOOL 

 

 Economic Impact Aid Consultants        KENNEDY ELEMENTARY         $25,000.00 

                     Instructional      SCHOOL 

 

280909   DT-COMP, INC.                                             2012/07/24 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         INFORMATION                $25,000.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional   TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 Accounts 

 

280911   LISA HARTMAN                                              2012/07/24 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $21,440.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

280917   STEPHANIE ISGITT                                          2012/07/24 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $44,660.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

280971   EDULINK SYSTEMS, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Maintenance        INFORMATION                $57,000.00 

 Discretionary       Contracts Repairs  TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 Accounts 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 08-AUG-2012 Through 28-AUG-2012    Page:  8 of 12 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280977   FOLLETT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 

 Lottery:            Textbooks          STATE TEXTBOOKS            $25,426.15 

 Instructional 

 Materials 

 

281006   GLENCOE MCGRAW HILL 

 Lottery:            Textbooks          STATE TEXTBOOKS            $30,181.79 

 Instructional 

 Materials 

 

281010   PEARSON ED, INC. 

 Lottery:            Textbooks          STATE TEXTBOOKS            $74,346.22 

 Instructional 

 Materials 

 

281072   FOLLETT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 

 Lottery:            Textbooks          STATE TEXTBOOKS            $43,285.24 

 Instructional 

 Materials 

 

281075   FOLLETT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 

 Lottery:            Textbooks          STATE TEXTBOOKS            $27,108.40 

 Instructional 

 Materials 

 

281081   ON POINT MANAGEMENT GROUP, INC.                           2012/07/24 

 Unrestricted        Other Contracts    INFORMATION                $39,000.00 

 Discretionary                          TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 Accounts 

 

281082   R&D TRANSPORTATION SERVICES, INC.                         2012/06/26 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         DISTRICTWIDE              $229,000.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional 

 Accounts 

 

281120   MURDOCH  WALRATH AND HOMES 

 Capital Facilities  Legal Audit and    FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL    $27,000.00 

 Fund                Election Contracts RELATIONS 

 

 Special Reserve     Legal Audit and    FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL    $27,000.00 

 Fund                Election Contracts RELATIONS 

 

 Community           Legal Audit and    FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL    $27,000.00 

 Facilities District Election Contracts RELATIONS 

 2005 Central Park 

 

281123   AT&T 

 OPSC School                            SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY        $48,318.66 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 08-AUG-2012 Through 28-AUG-2012    Page:  9 of 12 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

281161   US POSTAL SERVICE 

 Unrestricted        Bulk Mail          DISTRICTWIDE              $101,000.00 

 Discretionary       (Warehouse Use 

 Accounts            Only) 

 

281185   A HIGHER LEVEL                                            2012/07/24 

 Child Nutrition:    Consultant         FOOD 4 THOUGHT             $55,000.00 

 School Programs     Noninstructional 

 

281187   UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA RIVERSIDE                        2012/06/26 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION         $115,000.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

281197   ASR FOOD DISTRIBUTORS, INC. 

 Fresh Fruit &       Materials &        SPECIAL                    $85,000.00 

 Vegetable Program   Supplies/Software  PROJECTS/WELLNESS 

 

281202   MARIA LUZ SANTOS ALBENO 

 Workers'            Maintenance        RISK MANAGEMENT            $25,000.00 

 Compensation        Contracts Repairs 

 

281203   THREE STARS PORTABLE TOILET SERVICES 

 Civic Center Rental Other Contracts    RISK MANAGEMENT            $40,000.00 

 Fees 

 

281205   SCHOOL SPACE SOLUTIONS 

 Capital Facilities                     WASHINGTON                 $26,188.40 

 Fund                                   ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

281281   RAYBURN CORPORATION 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building Architect SANTA ANA HIGH            $100,000.00 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

281310   APPLE, INC. 

 Economic Impact Aid Non-Capitalized    JACKSON ELEMENTARY        $32,798.00 

                     Equipment           SCHOOL 

 

281315   NINYO & MOORE GEOTECHNICAL & ENVIROMENTAL SCIENCE 

 OPSC School         Building           WILSON ELEMENTARY          $47,421.00 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         SCHOOL 

 

281325   THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST COMPANY, N.A. 

 Unrestricted        Other Authorized   DISTRICTWIDE              $681,916.88 

 Discretionary       Interfund 

 Accounts            Transfers 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 08-AUG-2012 Through 28-AUG-2012    Page: 10 of 12 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

281334   ILLUMINATE EDUCATION, INC. 

 Economic Impact Aid Other Contracts    STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT       $232,000.00 

 

281335   INTELLI-TECH 

 OPSC School                            MARTIN ELEMENTARY          $31,590.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

281341   CHAMPION CHEMICAL COMPANY 

 Unrestricted        Custodial Supplies BUILDING SERVICES          $28,572.00 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

281359   NINYO & MOORE GEOTECHNICAL & ENVIROMENTAL SCIENCE 

 OPSC School         Building           LATHROP                    $37,352.00 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

281369   WOLVERINE FENCE COMPANY, INC. 

 Capital Facilities                     WASHINGTON                $229,854.00 

 Fund                                   ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

281370   EDWARD B. COLE, SR. ACADEMY 

 General Fund        Charter School In  Undefined                 $416,794.00 

                     Lieu Property Tax 

                     Transfers 

 

281371   EL SOL SCIENCE AND ARTS ACADEMY 

 General Fund        Charter School In  Undefined                 $873,693.00 

                     Lieu Property Tax 

                     Transfers 

 

281373   NOVA ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL 

 General Fund        Charter School In  Undefined                 $449,613.00 

                     Lieu Property Tax 

                     Transfers 

 

281374   ORANGE COUNTY EDUCATIONAL ARTS ACADEMY 

 General Fund        Charter School In  Undefined                 $683,612.00 

                     Lieu Property Tax 

                     Transfers 

 

281375   ORANGE COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL OF THE ARTS 

 General Fund        Charter School In  Undefined               $2,152,577.00 

                     Lieu Property Tax 

                     Transfers 

 

281379   PATRICIA MARGARET CRUZ 

 Kinder Readiness    Sub-Agreements for EARLY CHILDHOOD             $5,000.00 

 Program II          Services           EDUCATION 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 08-AUG-2012 Through 28-AUG-2012    Page: 11 of 12 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

281379   PATRICIA MARGARET CRUZ 

 Kinder Readiness    Consultants        EARLY CHILDHOOD            $25,000.00 

 Program II          Instructional      EDUCATION 

 

281417   PARADIGM HEALTHCARE SERVICES                              2012/06/12 

 Medi-Cal Billing    Sub-Agreements for PUPIL SUPPORT             $178,000.00 

 Option              Services           SERVICES 

 

 Medi-Cal Billing    Consultants        PUPIL SUPPORT              $25,000.00 

 Option              Instructional      SERVICES 

 

281467   ESCHOOL SOLUTIONS 

 Unrestricted        Maintenance        HUMAN RESOURCES            $25,050.00 

 Discretionary       Contracts Repairs  DIVISION 

 Accounts 

 

281469   RED ROCK CANYON SCHOOL ADOLESCENT RESIDENTIAL 

 Special Education   Non Public Schools SPECIAL EDUCATION          $31,375.00 

                     Contracts 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Non Public Schools SPECIAL EDUCATION          $83,332.00 

 Health Services     Contracts 

 

281471   ALLIANCE OF SCHOOLS FOR COOPERATIVE INSURANCE 

 Property &          Other Insurance    RISK MANAGEMENT         $2,183,011.00 

 Liability 

 

281492   VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL       $140,405.78 

 Election, Series A 

 

281493   DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    JEFFERSON                 $213,907.03 

 Election, Series A                     ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

281494   DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    ROOSEVELT                 $190,252.15 

 Election, Series A                     ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

281496   DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    ADAMS ELEMENTARY          $206,021.41 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

281497   ORBACH, HUFF AND SUAREZ, LLP 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Plans All Other    FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL   $200,000.00 

 Election, Series A  Printing, etc.     RELATIONS 

 

281508   APPLE, INC. 

 Economic Impact Aid Non-Capitalized    VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL        $103,484.00 

                     Equipment 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 08-AUG-2012 Through 28-AUG-2012    Page: 12 of 12 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

281546   PRESSED PAPERBOARD TECHNOLOGIES, LLC 

 Child Nutrition:    Stores             FOOD 4 THOUGHT              $8,232.96 

 School Programs 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Stores             FOOD 4 THOUGHT             $18,118.08 

 School Programs 

 

281553   COUNTY OF ORANGE HEALTH CARE AGENCY                       2012/03/13 

 Special Ed: Mental  Other Contracts    SPECIAL EDUCATION          $84,601.09 

 Health Services 

 

281563   COLBI TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Plans All Other    FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL   $118,300.00 

 Election, Series A  Printing, etc.     RELATIONS 

 

281564   SCHOLASTIC, INC. 

 Economic Impact     Other Equipment    LATHROP                    $49,889.64 

 Aid-LEP                                INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

281566   THINK TOGETHER 

 21st Century ASSETS Sub-Agreements for DEPUTY                    $450,000.00 

 (roll-up 4124)      Services           SUPERINTENDENT'S 

                                        OFFICE 

 

 21st Century ASSETS Consultants        DEPUTY                     $25,000.00 

 (roll-up 4124)      Instructional      SUPERINTENDENT'S 

                                        OFFICE 

 

281567   THINK TOGETHER 

 21st Century ASSETS Sub-Agreements for DEPUTY                     $22,500.00 

 (roll-up 4124)      Services           SUPERINTENDENT'S 

                                        OFFICE 

 

 21st Century ASSETS Consultants        DEPUTY                     $25,000.00 

 (roll-up 4124)      Instructional      SUPERINTENDENT'S 

                                        OFFICE 

 

281568   THINK TOGETHER 

 21st Century ASSETS Sub-Agreements for DEPUTY                     $13,000.00 

 (roll-up 4124)      Services           SUPERINTENDENT'S 

                                        OFFICE 

 

 21st Century ASSETS Consultants        DEPUTY                     $25,000.00 

 (roll-up 4124)      Instructional      SUPERINTENDENT'S 

                                        OFFICE 

 

 
 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.8



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION  
Rob Richardson, President •  José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Vice President  

Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., Clerk •  John Palacio, Member •  Roman Reyna, Member  

 
 
Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 
 
 
 

Date: August 28, 2012 

 

 

To: Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From: Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

 

Subject:  Expenditure Summary: From 08-AUG-2012 through 28-AUG-2012 

 

 

 Fund 01 General Fund                                             $5,525,010.25 

 

 Fund 12 Child Development                                            $1,061.49 

 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                             $389,170.03 

 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                                   $98,447.31 

 

 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Bui                 $903,537.71 

 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                                    $497,410.05 

 

 Fund 26 Measure G Bond                                             $546,247.19 

 

 Fund 27 Qualified School Construction Bond                       $1,250,933.01 

 

 Fund 28 Measure G                                                  $153,969.58 

 

 Fund 29 Measure G                                                  $216,327.30 

 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                           $16,243,426.33 

 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                         $4,000.00 

 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                                       $82,399.68 

 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare                                         $2,077,261.23 

 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability                                        $49,962.15 

 

                             Total Expenditures:        $28,039,163.31 

 

 

 

 

Prepared by: Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO                                            Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D.,  
Deputy Superintendent,            Superintendent 

Operations 

  



 
SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 

 August 08, 2012 Page 1 of 4 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84171401 APPLE, INC. $157,771.76 
 Economic Impact Aid-LEP DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 01 General Fund SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Title II-Part A Improving Teacher Quality ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

84171330 ESCHOLAR, LLC $27,355.60 
 ARRA EETT Competitive TECHNOLOGY 

84171332 FOLLETT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES $33,604.69 
 Lottery: Instructional Materials STATE TEXTBOOKS 

84171382 ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION  $81,289.79 
 COPS 2006 Secure Our Schools RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Readiness & Emergency Management RISK MANAGEMENT 

84171385 R&D TRANSPORTATION SERVICES, INC. $32,509.68 
 Unrestricted One-time Funds DISTRICTWIDE 

84171450 GOLF VENTURES WEST, LLC $41,517.15 
 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES 

84171443 UNISOURCE WORLDWIDE, INC. $49,587.51 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

84171315 CITY OF SANTA ANA $39,787.78 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84171434 RIVERSIDE PUBLISHING $66,193.68 
 Economic Impact Aid STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT 

 
84171433 RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. $186,914.81 
 Ed Technology K-12 Voucher - Microsoft TECHNOLOGY 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 



  
SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 

 August 08, 2012 Page 2 of 4 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84171418 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS  $70,193.64 
 Economic Impact Aid MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid-LEP MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84171412 GLENCOE MCGRAW HILL $28,475.10 
 Lottery:  Instructional Materials STATE TEXTBOOKS 

84171447 ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD & ROMO $71,517.92 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION 

84171406 CM SCHOOL SUPPLY $34,497.40 
 Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT 
 
 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund 

84171493 LENTZ MORRISSEY ARCHITECTURE, INC. $174,557.79 
 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund HARVEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84171495 PCM3, INC. $48,349.41 
 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

84171491 GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS, LLP $46,128.12 
 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 
  Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund 

84171501 TJ JANCA CONSTRUCTION, INC. $49,830.25 
 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Fund 25 Developer Fees CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 August 08, 2012 Page 3 of 4 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

 Fund 26 Measure G Bond 

84171503 BEN'S ASPHALT, INC. $81,041.00 
 Fund 26 Measure G Bond Series B DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 27 Qualified School Construction Bond 

84171505 PCM3, INC. $61,720.26 
 Fund 27 2nd Sale-Qualified School Construction Bond SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 
 
 Fund 29 Measure G 

84171507 GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS, LLP $45,276.00 
 Fund 29 Measure G Series E WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 
 
 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84171460 MACKONE DEVELOPMENT, INC. $207,202.23 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84171456 AMERICAN INTEGRATED RESOURCES, INC. $102,215.25 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84171459 INLAND BUILDING CONTRUCTION $66,432.44 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84171518 PRIEST CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. $55,099.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 
 HARVEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

84171461 MEL SMITH ELECTRIC, INC. $104,120.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
       August 08, 2012 Page 4 of 4 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84171463 STATES LINK CONSTRUCTION, INC.  $459,716.99 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84171464 STOLO CABINETS, INC. $142,101.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
  
84171509 BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION $254,622.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 GRANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 
 HARVEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84171512 CULVER NEWLIN, INC. $80,543.13 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84171514 INTELLI-TECH $32,729.06 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84171516 LENTZ MORRISSEY ARCHITECTURE, INC. $30,320.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance HARVEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84171458 GAMMA BUILDERS, INC. $43,880.50 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84171527 ALAMEDA COUNTY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP (ACSIG) $364,737.09 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Grand Total: $3,371,838.03 



 
 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 August 15, 2012 Page 1 of 7 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84171646 XEROX CORPORATION $166,198.35 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84171543 PLATO LEARNING $119,250.00 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted - Community Day Schools (2430) COMMUNITY DAY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

84171545 SCHOOL INNOVATIONS & ADVOCACY, INC. $42,000.00 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CHARTER/ATTENDANCE 

84171554 APPLE, INC. $124,341.70 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 
 LORIN GRISET ACADEMY 

 WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A COMMUNITY DAY HIGH SCHOOL 

 TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts PUBLIC INFORMATION 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

84171556 CALIFORNIA FIRST NATIONAL BANK $142,050.05 
 Unrestricted One-time Funds PUBLICATIONS 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 August 15, 2012 Page 2 of 7 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84171602 AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTION $92,089.34 
 Economic Impact Aid WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid-LEP WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Title II-Part A Improving Teacher Quality ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 

84171604 AWARD PUBLISHING, LTD. $29,533.80 
 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A STAFF DEVELOPMENT 

84171531 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $27,418.10 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund 

84171732 DONALD KROTEE PARTNERSHIP, INC. $87,904.59 
 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84171676 USS CAL BUILDERS, INC. $262,102.50 
 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

84171675 COMMUNITY BANK $29,122.50 
 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund 

84171743 HMC ARCHITECTS $28,637.50 
 Fund 25 Developer Fees CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 
 
 Fund 26 Measure G Bond 

84171749 NEXUS IS, INC. $51,654.17 
 Fund 26 Measure G Bond Series B MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 

84171680 PALP INC., DBA EXCEL PAVING $383,461.04 
 Fund 26 Measure G Bond Series B SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 August 15, 2012 Page 3 of 7 

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 27 Qualified School Construction Bond 

84171684 ENVIRONMENTAL CONSTRUCTION GROUP, INC. $42,490.00 
 Fund 27 1st Issuance Qualified School Construction Bond SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

84171688 USS CAL BUILDERS, INC. $179,037.00 
 Fund 27 1st Issuance Qualified School Construction Bond SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

84171685 R&H INDUSTRIES dba BEST ELECTRIC $75,455.80 
 Fund 27 1st Issuance Qualified School Construction Bond SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

84171682 A.J. FISTES CORPORATION $62,865.00 
 Fund 27 1st Issuance Qualified School Construction Bond SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

84171664 SILVER-CREEK INDUSTRIES, INC. $139,587.77 
 Fund 27 2nd Sale-Qualified School Construction Bond EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84171687 USS CAL BUILDERS, INC. $43,830.00 
 Fund 27 1st Issuance Qualified School Construction Bond SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 28 Measure G 

84171689 SCORPIO ENTERPRISES, INC. $74,349.00 
 Fund 28 Measure G Series D SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

84171665 SCORPIO ENTERPRISES, INC. $33,336.00 
 Fund 28 Measure G Series D SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 
 
 Fund 29 Measure G 

84171666 JAM CORPORATION $47,400.00 
 Fund 29 Measure G Series E WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84171667 SUPERIOR WALL SYSTEMS, INC. $118,456.30 
 Fund 29 Measure G Series E WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 August 15, 2012 Page 5 of 7 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84171690 A.J. FISTES CORPORATION $458,658.10 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84171694 BREWSTER ELECTRIC, INC. $179,581.35 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84171672 PLYCO CORP. $424,978.70 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84171669 CONSTRUCTION ELECTRIC, INC. $269,337.16 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84171699 COMMUNITY BANK $27,358.07 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

84171670  FYR LANDSCAPING, INC., DBA PIERRE SPRINKLER 
 AND LANDSCAPE $48,427.50 

 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

84171716 ROCKY COAST BUILDERS, INC. $91,910.13 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84171761 MONTGOMERY HARDWARE COMPANY $39,966.92 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84171752 ALL AMERICAN INSPECTION, INC. $44,920.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 August 15, 2012 Page 6 of 7 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84171723 WHITEHEAD CONSTRUCTION, INC. $80,742.40 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84171722 USS CAL BUILDERS, INC. $156,897.25 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

84171720 STOLO CABINETS, INC. $31,225.55 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84171719 STATES LINK CONSTRUCTION, INC. $366,664.37 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84171696 CASTON, INC. $172,719.50 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84171717 ROCKY COAST BUILDERS, INC. $246,561.10 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84171697 CHAMPION ELECTRIC, INC. dba KINGDOM  $385,178.45 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84171715 QUALITY ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. $77,035.69 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84171709 MIKE'S CUSTOM FLOORING, INC. $81,814.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84171708 M.S. CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT GROUP $519,803.28 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

84171707 M.S. CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT GROUP $468,897.20 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84171706 JL COBB PAINTING $41,733.50 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84171705 JL COBB PAINTING $26,053.75 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 August 15, 2012 Page 7 of 7 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84171704 HORIZONS CONSTRUCTION COMPANY INTERNATIONAL, INC. $682,052.69 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84171703 DE LA SECURA INC. dba DLS BUILDERS $458,115.63 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84171702 CUYAMACA CONST., INC. $38,725.80 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84171701 CONTINENTAL MARBLE & TILE COMPANY $244,464.45 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84171718 SOUTHWEST GENERAL CONTRACTORS, INC. $64,567.70 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84171771 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT  
  MEDICAL SELF INSURANCE  $32,036.36 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84171775 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $500,000.00 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84171773 DELTACARE USA $97,151.80 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84171774 KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN $1,099,942.65 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability 

84171776 CORVEL CORPORATION $37,958.90 
 Fund 81 Property & Liability RISK MANAGEMENT 
 

 Grand Total: $9,898,050.46 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 August 22, 2012 Page 1 of 14 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84171865 AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTION $56,684.17 
 Donations (Miscellaneous) THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid COMMUNITY DAY HIGH SCHOOL 

 EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid-LEP REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 01 General Fund ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A ROMERO-CRUZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 

84171799 MIND RESEARCH INSTITUTE $187,399.00 
 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A STAFF DEVELOPMENT 

84171802 THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST COMPANY, N.A. $681,916.88 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84171808 XEROX CORPORATION $113,290.04 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 
 
84171815 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. $38,198.64 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 COMMUNITY DAY HIGH SCHOOL 

 EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
  



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 August 22, 2012 Page 2 of 14 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 IASA:Title I Migrant Ed Regular and Summer Program MIGRANT EDUCATION 

 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 Title II-Part A Improving Teacher Quality ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 
 Unrestricted - Community Day Schools (2430) COMMUNITY DAY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Charter/Attendance 

 CONSTITUENCY SERVICES 

 HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION 

 PAYROLL DEPARTMENT 

 PUBLIC INFORMATION 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84171822 HAMO ELECTRIC $27,768.75 
 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Centers/Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

84171835 OFFICE DEPOT $31,716.10 
 Economic Impact Aid HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 PUBLICATIONS 

 WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 IASA:Title I Migrant Ed Regular and Summer Program MIGRANT EDUCATION 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 August 22, 2012 Page 3 of 14 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 Title II-Part A Improving Teacher Quality ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 
 Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue TECHNOLOGY 

 Unrestricted - Community Day Schools (2430) COMMUNITY DAY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS 

 HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION 

 KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LORIN GRISET ACADEMY 

 PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES 

 RESEARCH AND EVALUATION 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 TELEVISION CENTER 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 
84171793 ENHANCED VISION SYSTEMS, INC. $27,954.67 
 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 
 
84171856 U S BANK - CAL CARD $112,881.24 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 Donations (Miscellaneous) BUILDING SERVICES 

 LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 PUBLIC INFORMATION 

 SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 August 22, 2012 Page 4 of 14 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

 Economic Impact Aid DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 PIO-PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid-LEP LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fitness for All SPECIAL PROJECTS/WELLNESS 

 Fund 01 General Fund COMMUNITY DAY SCHOOL 

 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 SCHOOL POLICE SERVICES 

 WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

 Gear Up IV (RSCC Fiscal Agent) SECONDARY DIVISION 

 Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT 

 High School, Inc. VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION 

 HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 August 22, 2012 Page 5 of 14 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A  SECONDARY DIVISION 

 IASA:Title I Migrant Ed Regular and Summer Program MIGRANT EDUCATION 

 Medi-Cal Billing Option SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 NJROTC SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES 

 Special Education GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 ROMERO-CRUZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 Title II-Part A Improving Teacher Quality ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 
 Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue TECHNOLOGY 

 Unrestricted - CalSafe (6091/6092) EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION 

 Unrestricted - Community Day Schools (2430) COMMUNITY DAY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 BUILDING SERVICES 

 BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 CONSTITUENCY SERVICES 

 CONSTRUCTION 

 ELEMENTARY DIVISION 

 FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION 

 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 LORIN GRISET ACADEMY 

 MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 August 22, 2012 Page 6 of 14 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL 

 MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

 SCHOOL POLICE SERVICES 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84171836 ORANGE COUNTY HEALTH CARE AGENCY $84,601.09 
 Special Ed: Mental Health Services SPECIAL EDUCATION 

84171879 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES, L.P. $690,663.42 
 Transportation-Home to School TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 

 Transportation-Special Education TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 

84171901 SCHOLASTIC, INC. $33,255.24 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

84171904 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL AND OFFICE SUPPLY       $72,899.17 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts RESEARCH AND EVALUATION 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 August 22, 2012 Page 7 of 14 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84171909 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY  $43,759.13 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUILDING SERVICES 

84171919 WESTERN POWER SYSTEMS $36,112.50 
 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES 

84171778 CITY OF SANTA ANA $83,872.99 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84171848 SOFTWARE HOUSE INTERNATIONAL $130,115.70 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84171780 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $59,870.97 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84171785 ORANGE COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL OF THE ARTS $129,155.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84171784 ORANGE COUNTY EDUCATIONAL ARTS ACADEMY $33,265.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84171782 EL SOL SCIENCE AND ARTS ACADEMY $52,422.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84171781 EDWARD B. COLE ACADEMY $25,008.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84171783 NOVA ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL $26,977.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 
 
84171792 EDULINK SYSTEMS, INC. $57,000.00 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

84171852 STONEWARE, INC. $26,000.00 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CENTER 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 August 22, 2012 Page 8 of 14 

Check # Vendor Location     Amount 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84172009 ASR FOOD DISTRIBUTORS, INC. $31,144.97 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

84172012 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $43,955.09 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

84172016 GOLD STAR FOODS $118,189.66 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

84172018 GOLD STAR FOODS $58,246.14 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund 

84172042 NTD ARCHITECTURE $80,125.76 
 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84172039 HMC ARCHITECTS $29,832.86 
 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

84172038 GKKWORKS       $64,878.64 
 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 
 JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund 

84172046 APPLE, INC. $100,974.26 
 Fund 25 Developer Fees CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

84172052 WOLVERINE FENCE COMPANY, INC. $165,494.88 
 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 August 22, 2012 Page 9 of 14 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

 Fund 27 Qualified School Construction Bond 

84171923 VERNE'S PLUMBING, INC. $55,485.00 
 Fund 27 2nd Sale-Qualified School Construction Bond SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

84171921 PH HAGOPIAN CONTRACTOR, INC. $350,292.05 
 Fund 27 2nd Sale-Qualified School Construction Bond SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

84171922 SILVER-CREEK INDUSTRIES, INC. $192,969.08 
 Fund 27 2nd Sale-Qualified School Construction Bond EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 28 Measure G 

84172054 PCM3, INC. $45,638.01 
 Fund 28 Measure G Series D MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84171938 CONSTRUCTION ELECTRIC, INC. $148,859.30 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84171946 GILBERT & STEARNS, INC. $488,978.96 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

84171945 EXCEL ACOUSTICS $64,059.64 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84171943 DAART ENGINEERING CO., INC. $78,071.95 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84171955 JRH CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. $122,740.47 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84171942 CONTINENTAL MARBLE & TILE COMPANY $46,626.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 

84171941 CONTINENTAL FLOORING, INC. $128,601.50 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 August 22, 2012 Page 10 of 14 

Check # Vendor Location     Amount 
84171939 CONSTRUCTION ELECTRIC, INC.       $251,639.47 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84171937 COMMUNITY BANK $25,735.74 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

84171936 COMMUNITY BANK $27,353.05 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84171927 BREWSTER ELECTRIC, INC. $37,192.50 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84171925 A.J. FISTES CORPORATION $33,612.75 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 
 
84171924 A.J. FISTES CORPORATION $36,342.06 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84171947 INLAND BUILDING CONTRUCTION $85,972.56 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84171940 CONTINENTAL FLOORING, INC. $65,496.04 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84171992 ZOLMAN CONSTRUCTION AND DEVELOPMENT, INC. $448,381.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84171953 J.M. FARNAN CO., INC. $121,315.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84171980 FAST-TRACK CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION $245,376.31 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84171981 FLOORED TILE & STONE, INC. $55,538.80 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84171982 GAMMA BUILDERS, INC. $168,890.90 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 August 22, 2012 Page 11 of 14 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84171983 LIBERTY CLIMATE CONTROL, INC.  $276,562.29 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84171984 M.S. CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT GROUP $519,707.95 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84171985 MIKE'S CUSTOM FLOORING, INC. $42,013.75 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84171986 MILLER ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. $96,900.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84171978 ELLJAY ACOUSTICS, INC. $47,507.60 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
 
84171990 TRIUMPH PAINTING $63,241.50 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84171977 DONALD M. HOOVER COMPANY $88,587.50 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84171994 ALLIANCE BUILDERS, INC. $85,528.50 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84171995 CHAMPION ELECTRIC, INC. dba KINGDOM  $99,750.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 

84171999 JRH CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. $229,592.20 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84172000 PREFERRED CEILINGS, INC. $44,650.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84172055 BAINBRIDGE ENVIROMENTAL CONSULTANTS, INC. $44,261.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 August 22, 2012 Page 12 of 14 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84172056 C.W. DRIVER  $383,926.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
84172057 ERICKSON-HALL CONSTRUCTION CO. $131,575.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84172060 INTELLI-TECH $367,874.68 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84171988 NCM DEMOLITION AND REMEDIATION, LP $43,140.19 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84171963 PREFERRED CEILINGS, INC. $57,498.75 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 August 22, 2012 Page 13 of 14 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84171950 INLAND PACIFIC TILE, INC.  $52,012.88 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84171951 INLAND PACIFIC TILE, INC. $67,690.35 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84171952 J.L. COBB PAINTING $49,618.50 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84171954 JRH CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. $173,679.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
 
84172066 WILLIAMS SCOTSMAN, INC. $34,534.69 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84171956 JRH CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. $74,990.15 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 

84171958 K&Z CABINET CO., INC. $71,951.67 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84171959 LETNER ROOFING COMPANY $275,025.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 

84171979 FAST-TRACK CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION $162,723.94 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84171961 MACKONE DEVELOPMENT, INC. $668,038.54 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance HARVEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84171948 INLAND BUILDING CONTRUCTION $123,780.07 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84171964 PRO-CRAFT CONSTRUCTION, INC. $46,702.32 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 
 
 
 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 August 22, 2012 Page 14 of 14 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84171965 PRO-CRAFT CONSTRUCTION, INC.  $82,363.89 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84171966 R.C. CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. $424,175.46 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84171967 STOLO CABINETS, INC. $38,329.65 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84171972 VERNE'S PLUMBING, INC. $90,938.75 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84171973 WESTLAND HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING, INC. $49,257.50 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
 
84171974 CUYAMACA CONSTRUCTION, INC. $55,100.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance HARVEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84171975 DAVE MILLER PLUMBING, INC. $47,661.43 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84171960 MACKONE DEVELOPMENT, INC. $459,568.62 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Grand Total : $12,551,256.42 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.9



1 
 

2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Educational Services 

September 11, 2012 
 
 

 
NO 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
1. 
 

 
Catapult Learning West, LLC 
 

 
English Learner Programs and Student 
Achievement - Elementary and Secondary 
Education Act (ESEA): Will provide required 
services under Title I and Title III for qualifying 
private schools.  Intervention instruction will 
be provided in reading and/or math, and 
parent involvement services at St. Anne, St. 
Joseph, School of Our Lady, and St. Barbara 
private schools. 

 
September 17, 2012  

through 
June 30, 2013 

 

  
Title I 
Title III 

 

 
$82,000.00 
$40,000.00 

$122,000.00 

 
132035 

 
2. 

 
Kid Healthy 
 

 
Special Projects:  Will provide training sessions 
for elementary school site Wellness 
committees to address the health and wellness 
of students through increasing an 
understanding of school wellness, policy 
implementation, and increasing the number of 
minutes of physical activity.  This will include 
the continuing services of the six schools under 
this program to date. 

 
September 12, 2012 

through  
December 30, 2012 

  
PEP 

Grant 
Funds 

 
$18,000.00 

 
132175 

 
3. 
 

 
FCB Educational Services  

 
Special Projects:  Will provide Special Projects 
with coordination, support, and facilitate 
assigned special projects relating to K-12 
curriculum, students, staff, parents, and 
community to align with current programs and 
Districtwide goals.  The end of the year report 
will be completed in September. 
 

 
September 12, 2012  

through 
September 30, 2012 

  
PEP 

Grant 
Funds 

 
$3,400.00 

 
132173 

 



2 
 

2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Educational Services 
September 11, 2012 
Page 2 

 
 

 
NO 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
4. 
 

 
Marilyn Mayer 

 
BTSA:  Will provide research-based strategies 
for beginning teachers to support student 
engagement and curricular activities. 
 

 
September 12, 2012  

through 
June 30, 2013 

  
BTSA 

 
$8,000.00 

 
131806 

 
5. 
 

 
Nancy Fetzer 

 
Wilson Elementary: Will provide professional 
staff development on writing instruction for 
the staff members. 
 

 
September 13, 2012 

  
Title I 

 
$1,650.00 

 
131764 

 
6. 
 

 
De Bellis 

 
BTSA: Will provide “Habits in Mind” training in 
differentiated instruction and latest research 
in student learning for teachers at Mariners 
Christian School, a Title II-A participating non-
public school.   

 
November 19, 2012 

through 
June 30, 2013 

 

  
Title II-A 

 
$19,000.00 

 
132047 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



3 
 

2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Business Services 

September 11, 2012 
 

 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
7. 

 
Education Pioneers 

 
Will provide Analyst Fellows with strong 
analytical and communication skills for the 
development of operational procedural 

systems and focus in data analytics.  Up to 
three Analyst Fellows.  

 

 
September 12, 

through 
June 30, 2013 

  
General Fund 

 
$30,000.00 

 
131916 

 
8. 
 

 
Justin Wu, Education 
Pioneer – Analyst 
Fellowship 

 
Consultant will work through the Education 
Pioneers - Analyst Fellowship Program to 
provide Santa Ana Unified School District 
functional review of operations with a focus 
on organizational efficiencies, data analysis, 
and enhanced utilization of technology 
through a process analysis approach. 
 

 
September 12, 

through 
June 30, 2013 

  
General Fund 

 
$60,000.00 

 
132377 

 
9. 
 

 
Barney & Barney, LLC 

 
Will provide services to review the analysis 
presented by the Health Benefits Authority for 
Santa Ana Educators Association per Collective 
Bargaining Agreement Section 15.17.1. 
 

 
September 12, 

through 
June 30, 2013 

  
Fund 69 

 
$35,000.00 

 
132151 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



4 
 

2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Support Services 

September 11, 2012 
 

 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
10. 

 
 
 

 
Nancy Diaz-Miller dba 
Toyah Educational Services 
 

 
Will assist with implementation of positive 
behavior intervention support, system of 
discipline within District schools. 

 
September 12, 2012 

through  
June 30, 2013 

  
Mental 
Health 

Special Ed. 

 
$20,000.00 

 

 
132261 

 
11. 

 
Accelify dba SEIS 
 

 
Increase to PO 281644 for annual Special 
Education Information System (SEIS) DRDP fee 
and Customization Maintenance fee for STAR 
Report.   
 

 
July 1, 2012 

through  
June 30, 2013 

  
Special Ed. 

 
$5,143.00 

 
132265 

 
12. 

 
 

 
Maxim Healthcare Services 

 
Will provide temporary nursing services for 
SAUSD students. 

 
September 12, 2012 

Through 
June 30, 2013 

 

  
Medi-Cal 
Funding 

 
$17,820.00 

 
132269 

 
 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.10





RESOLUTION NO. 12/13-2934 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

Appropriations Limits for Fiscal Years 2011-12 and 2012-13 5 

 6 

 WHEREAS, Article XIII B of the California Constitution provides certain 7 

limitations and controls on the total annual appropriations of any school 8 

district; and, 9 

  WHEREAS, Division 9, (commencing with Section 7900) of Title 1 of the 10 

Government Code provides for the implementation of Article XIII B; and, 11 

 WHEREAS, Education Code Sections 1629 and 42132 provide that the governing 12 

body of each school district shall annually adopt  a resolution  to identify the 13 

estimated  appropriations limit for the district for the current fiscal year and 14 

the actual appropriations limit for the district for the preceding fiscal year; 15 

and, 16 

 WHEREAS, the documentation used in determining the appropriations limits for 17 

fiscal years 2011-12 and 2012-13 is available for public inspection in the Office 18 

of the Associate Superintendent, Business Services. 19 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That the Board of Education hereby declares 20 

as follows: 21 

1. The actual appropriations limit for 2011-12 was $324,176,136, and the 22 

appropriations in the 2011-12 budget did not exceed the limitations imposed by 23 

Article XIII B of the California Constitution. 24 

2. The appropriations limit for 2012-13 is estimated to be $332,192,607, 25 

and the appropriations in the 2012-13 budget do not exceed the limitations imposed 26 

by Article XIII B of the California Constitution. 27 

/// 28 



Upon motion of Member __________________ and duly seconded, the foregoing 29 

Resolution was adopted by the following vote: 30 

 31 

AYES: 32 

NOES: 33 

ABSENT 34 

 35 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 36 

    ) SS: 37 

COUNTY OF ORANGE  ) 38 

 39 

 I, Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Secretary of the Board of Education 40 

of the Santa Ana Unified School District of Orange County, California, hereby 41 

certify that the above and foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board 42 

at a regular meeting thereof held on the 11th day of September, 2012, and passed 43 

by a vote of ___________ of said Board. 44 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 11th day of     45 

September, 2012. 46 

 47 

     48 

Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., 49 

Secretary Board of Education 50 

Santa Ana Unified School District 51 

 52 

 53 

 54 

 55 

 56 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.11



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.12



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.13







rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.14



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.15



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.16











rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
2.0



 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE – September 11, 2012 

 

For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not 

perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of  

the gift as provided by the donor. 
CO:eh 

 

School: 

 

Gift: 

 

Amount: 

 

Donor: 

 

Used for: 

 

Diamond 

Elementary 

 $2,500 Merchant Payment 

Solutions 

Ms. Veronica Saldivar 

Newport Beach 

Fourth grade 

field trips  

 

Santa Ana 

High 

Sharp 60” 

Television 

$2,015 University of 

California, Irvine 

Ms. Vicki Ruiz 

Irvine 

Art class 

lessons 

 

Sierra 

Preparatory 

Academy 

 $700 Anonymous Speech and 

debate team 

expenses 

 

Century High  $6,000 Xerox Business 

Services, LLC 

Ms. Maria A. Jimenez 

Santa Ana 

Senior 

scholarships 

 

Santa Ana 

High 

 $500 Target Books for 

Schools 

Ms. Ana Garcia 

Santa Ana 

Library books 

 

Segerstrom 

High 

 $500 Santa Ana North Rotary 

Club 

Mr. Charles Huges 

Santa Ana 

Supplies for 

Track and Field 

Team 

 

Segerstrom 

High 

 $1,000 Santa Ana Police 

Officers Association 

Ms. Rosie Reed 

Santa Ana 

Scholarship 

awards 

 

September 

11, 2012 

donations 

    $ 13,215             

 

2012 Total 

donations 

 

$356,673     

 

 

$369,888      

  



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
3.0





Board Meeting September 11, 2012 

 

*Source California School Boards Association (CSBA) Gamut  

BP Title Summary of Changes 
BP 6170.1* Transitional 

Kindergarten 
This new Board Policy (BP 6170.5) will ensure the District remains compliant with Education Code Section 48000, 
as amended by the Kindergarten Readiness Act of 2010 (SB 1381, Chapter 705, Statutes of 2010) which gradually 
raises the age for admission into kindergarten over a four-year period and Ed Code Sections 46110-46119 which 
detail the minimum and maximum lengths of the school day for kindergarten and other elementary grade 
classrooms.   
 
Transitional Kindergarten  
The policy was presented for first reading on July 24, 2012.  Input was provided by the Board and incorporated in 
the policy as follows:   The District's transitional kindergarten shall be the first year of a two-year kindergarten 
program experience for students who are born between September and December. (Education Code 48000)  
Children are eligible for kindergarten enrollment if they have their fifth birthday on or before December 2 in the 
2011-12 school year, November 1 in the 2012-13 school year, October 1 in the 2013-14 school year, and September 
1 in the 2014-15 school year and beyond. Pursuant to Education Code 48000, children whose admission would be 
delayed because of the new age requirements must be offered a transitional kindergarten program beginning in the 
2012-13 school year.  The District shall receive State apportionments for students in a transitional kindergarten 
program who meet the program requirements specified in Education Code 48000. 
 
The policy requires the following five (5) elements: eligibility, curriculum and instruction, staffing, and program 
evaluation.  New requirements are effective July 1, 2012.                                                                                                         
 

1. Eligibility – Children are eligible for kindergarten enrollment if they have their fifth birthday on or before 
December 2 in the 2011-12 school year, November 1 in the 2012-13 school year, October 1 in the 2013-14 
school year, and September 1 in the 2014-15 school year and beyond.         

2. Curriculum and Instruction – The District’s Transitional Kindergarten program shall be based on a 
modified kindergarten curriculum that is age and developmentally appropriate.   The number of 
instructional minutes offered in Transitional Kindergarten shall be the same as that required for the 
District’s kindergarten program.   

3. Staffing – Teachers assigned to teach in Transitional Kindergarten classes shall possess a teaching 
credential or permit that authorizes instruction at the kindergarten grade level.   

4. Continuation to Kindergarten – Students who complete the Transitional Kindergarten program shall be 
eligible to continue in kindergarten the following school year. Parents/guardians of such students shall not 
be required to submit a signed parental permission form for kindergarten attendance. 

5. Program Evaluation – The Superintendent or designee shall develop or identify appropriate assessments 
of Transitional Kindergarten students’ development and progress.    

 



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

BP 6170.1(a) 
 
Instruction 
 

Transitional Kindergarten 
 
The Governing Board desires to offer a high-quality transitional kindergarten 
program for eligible children who do not yet meet the minimum age criterion 
for kindergarten. The program shall assist children in developing the 
academic, social, and emotional skills they need to succeed in kindergarten 
and beyond. 
 
The District's transitional kindergarten shall be the first year of a two-
year kindergarten program experience for students who are born between 
September and December. (Education Code 48000) 
 
The Board encourages ongoing collaboration among District preschool staff, 
other preschool providers, elementary teachers, administrators, and 
parents/guardians in program development, implementation, and evaluation.(cf. 
0420 - School Plans/Site Councils) (cf. 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees)  
(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement) 
 
Eligibility 
 
The District's transitional kindergarten program shall admit children whose 
fifth birthday lies between: (Education Code 48000) 
 
1. November 2 and December 2 in the 2012-13 school year 
 
2. October 2 and December 2 in the 2013-14 school year 
 
3. September 2 and December 2 in the 2014-15 school year and each school 

year thereafter 
 
Parents/guardians of eligible children shall be notified of the availability 
of this program and the age, residency, and any other enrollment 
requirements.  Enrollment in the transitional kindergarten program shall be 
voluntary. (cf. 5111 - Admission) (cf. 5111.1 - District Residency) (cf. 
5111.12 - Residency Based on Parent/Guardian Employment) (cf. 5111.13 - 
Residency for Homeless Children) (cf. 5141.22 - Infectious Diseases) (cf. 
5141.3 - Health Examinations) (cf. 5141.31 - Immunizations) (cf. 5141.32 - 
Health Screening for School Entry) 
 
Curriculum and Instruction 
 
The District's transitional kindergarten program shall be based on a modified 
kindergarten curriculum that is age and developmentally 
appropriate.(Education Code 48000) (cf. 6141 - Curriculum Development and 
Evaluation) (cf. 6161.1 - Selection and Evaluation of Instructional 
Materials) 
 
Upon recommendation by the Superintendent or designee, the Board shall 
approve academic standards for transitional kindergarten that bridge 
preschool  learning  foundations and  kindergarten standards.  Such standards  
 



BP 6170.1(b) 
 

shall be designed to facilitate students' development in essential skills 
which may include, as appropriate, language and literacy, mathematics, 
physical development, the arts, science, social sciences, English language 
development, and social-emotional development. (cf. 5148.3 - Preschool/Early 
Childhood Education) (cf. 6011 - Academic Standards) (cf. 6174 - Education 
for English Language Learners) 
 
The number of instructional minutes offered in transitional kindergarten 
shall be the same as that required for the District's kindergarten program.  
(cf. 6111 - School Calendar) (cf. 6112 - School Day) 
 
Transitional kindergarten students may be placed in the same classrooms as 
kindergarten students when necessary, provided that the instructional program 
is differentiated to meet student needs. 
 
Pursuant to Education Code 46111 and 46117, at the kindergarten level the 
minimum school day is 180 minutes and the maximum school day is four hours 
(240 minutes), unless the District has adopted an extended-day kindergarten 
pursuant to Education Code 8973.  
 
Staffing 
 
Teachers assigned to teach in transitional kindergarten classes shall possess 
a teaching credential or permit that authorizes instruction at the 
kindergarten grade level. (cf. 4112.2 - Certification) 
 
The Superintendent or designee may provide professional development as needed 
to ensure that transitional kindergarten teachers are knowledgeable about 
District standards and effective instructional methods for teaching young 
children.(cf. 4131 - Staff Development) 
 
Continuation to Kindergarten 
 
Students who complete the transitional kindergarten program shall be eligible 
to continue in kindergarten the following school year. Parents/guardians of 
such students shall not be required to submit a signed parental permission 
form for kindergarten attendance. 
 
A student shall not attend more than two years in a combination of 
transitional kindergarten and kindergarten. (Education Code 46300) 
 
Based on academic success, as demonstrated on multiple measures, students can 
be accelerated to first grade and not required to attend kindergarten the 
following year (cf. 5123 - Promotion/Acceleration/Retention) 
 
Program Evaluation 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall develop or identify appropriate 
assessments of transitional kindergarten students' development and progress.   
 
He/she shall monitor and regularly report to the Board regarding program 
implementation and the progress of students in meeting related academic 
standards. (cf. 0500 - Accountability) (cf. 6162.5 - Student Assessment) 
 
 



BP 6170.1(c) 
 
 
Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 
8973   Extended-day kindergarten 
44258.9   Assignment monitoring by county office of education 
46111   Kindergarten, hours of attendance 
46114-46119 Minimum school day, kindergarten 
46300   Computation of average daily attendance, inclusion of 

kindergarten and transitional kindergarten 
48000   Minimum age of admission (kindergarten) 
48002   Evidence of minimum age required to enter kindergarten or 

first grade 
48200   Compulsory education, starting at age six 
60605.8   Academic Content Standards Commission, development of 

Common Core Standards 
 
Management Resources: 

CSBA PUBLICATIONS 
Transitional Kindergarten, Issue Brief, July 2011 
CALIFORNIA COUNTY SUPERINTENDENTS EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ASSOCIATION 
PUBLICATIONS 
Transitional Kindergarten (TK) Planning Guide: A Resource for 
Administrators of California Public School Districts, November 2011 
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 
Transitional Kindergarten FAQs 
California Preschool Curriculum Framework, Vol. 1, 2010 
California Preschool Learning Foundations, Vol. 1, 2008 
Prekindergarten Learning Development Guidelines, 2000 
First Class: A Guide for Early Primary Education, 1999 
COMMISSION ON TEACHER CREDENTIALING PUBLICATIONS 
11-08 Transitional Kindergarten Assignments, Credential Information 
Alert, August 25, 2011 

WEB SITES: 
CSBA: http://www.csba.org 
California County Superintendents Educational Services Association: 
http://www.ccsesa.org 
California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov 
California Kindergarten Association: http://www.ckanet.org 
Commission on Teacher Credentialing: http://www.ctc.ca.gov 
Transitional Kindergarten California: http://www.tkcalifornia.org 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Adopted:          Santa Ana, CA  

http://www.csba.org
http://www.ccsesa.org
http://www.cde.ca.gov
http://www.ckanet.org
http://www.ctc.ca.gov
http://www.tkcalifornia.org


SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

BP 6170.1(a) 
 
Instruction 
 

Transitional Kindergarten 
 
The Governing Board desires to offer a high-quality transitional kindergarten 
program for eligible children who do not yet meet the minimum age criterion 
for kindergarten. The program shall assist children in developing the 
academic, social, and emotional skills they need to succeed in kindergarten 
and beyond. 
 
The District's transitional kindergarten shall be the first year of a two-
year kindergarten program (it is the first year of a two-year kindergarten) 
experience for students who are born between September and December. 
(Education Code 48000) 
 
The Board encourages ongoing collaboration among District preschool staff, 
other preschool providers, elementary teachers, administrators, and 
parents/guardians in program development, implementation, and evaluation.(cf. 
0420 - School Plans/Site Councils) (cf. 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees)  
(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement) 
 
Eligibility 
 
The District's transitional kindergarten program shall admit children whose 
fifth birthday lies between: (Education Code 48000) 
 
1. November 2 and December 2 in the 2012-13 school year 
 
2. October 2 and December 2 in the 2013-14 school year 
 
3. September 2 and December 2 in the 2014-15 school year and each school 

year thereafter 
 
Parents/guardians of eligible children shall be notified of the availability 
of this program and the age, residency, and any other enrollment 
requirements.  Enrollment in the transitional kindergarten program shall be 
voluntary. (cf. 5111 - Admission) (cf. 5111.1 - District Residency) (cf. 
5111.12 - Residency Based on Parent/Guardian Employment) (cf. 5111.13 - 
Residency for Homeless Children) (cf. 5141.22 - Infectious Diseases) (cf. 
5141.3 - Health Examinations) (cf. 5141.31 - Immunizations) (cf. 5141.32 - 
Health Screening for School Entry) 
 
Curriculum and Instruction 
 
The District's transitional kindergarten program shall be based on a modified 
kindergarten curriculum that is age and developmentally 
appropriate.(Education Code 48000) (cf. 6141 - Curriculum Development and 
Evaluation) (cf. 6161.1 - Selection and Evaluation of Instructional 
Materials) 
 
Upon recommendation by the Superintendent or designee, the Board shall 
approve academic standards for transitional kindergarten that bridge 
preschool  learning  foundations and  kindergarten standards.  Such standards  



BP 6170.1(b) 
 

 
shall be designed to facilitate students' development in essential skills 
which may include, as appropriate, language and literacy, mathematics, 
physical development, the arts, science, social sciences, English language 
development, and social-emotional development. (cf. 5148.3 - Preschool/Early 
Childhood Education) (cf. 6011 - Academic Standards) (cf. 6174 - Education 
for English Language Learners) 
 
The number of instructional minutes offered in transitional kindergarten 
shall be the same as that required for the District's kindergarten program.  
(cf. 6111 - School Calendar) (cf. 6112 - School Day) 
 
Transitional kindergarten students may be placed in the same classrooms as 
kindergarten students when necessary, provided that the instructional program 
is differentiated to meet student needs. 
 
Pursuant to Education Code 46111 and 46117, at the kindergarten level the 
minimum school day is 180 minutes and the maximum school day is four hours 
(240 minutes), unless the District has adopted an extended-day kindergarten 
pursuant to Education Code 8973.  
 
Staffing 
 
Teachers assigned to teach in transitional kindergarten classes shall possess 
a teaching credential or permit that authorizes instruction at the 
kindergarten grade level. (cf. 4112.2 - Certification) 
 
The Superintendent or designee may provide professional development as needed 
to ensure that transitional kindergarten teachers are knowledgeable about 
District standards and effective instructional methods for teaching young 
children.(cf. 4131 - Staff Development) 
 
Continuation to Kindergarten 
 
Students who complete the transitional kindergarten program shall be eligible 
to continue in kindergarten the following school year. Parents/guardians of 
such students shall not be required to submit a signed parental permission 
form for kindergarten attendance. 
 
A student shall not attend more than two years in a combination of 
transitional kindergarten and kindergarten. (Education Code 46300) 
 
Based on academic success, as demonstrated on multiple measures, students can 
be accelerated to first grade and not required to attend kindergarten the 
following year (cf. 5123 - Promotion/Acceleration/Retention) 
 
Program Evaluation 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall develop or identify appropriate 
assessments of transitional kindergarten students' development and progress.   
 
He/she shall monitor and regularly report to the Board regarding program 
implementation and the progress of students in meeting related academic 
standards. (cf. 0500 - Accountability) (cf. 6162.5 - Student Assessment) 

 



BP 6170.1(c) 
 
 
Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 
8973   Extended-day kindergarten 
44258.9   Assignment monitoring by county office of education 
46111   Kindergarten, hours of attendance 
46114-46119 Minimum school day, kindergarten 
46300   Computation of average daily attendance, inclusion of 

kindergarten and transitional kindergarten 
48000   Minimum age of admission (kindergarten) 
48002   Evidence of minimum age required to enter kindergarten or 

first grade 
48200   Compulsory education, starting at age six 
60605.8   Academic Content Standards Commission, development of 

Common Core Standards 
 
Management Resources: 

CSBA PUBLICATIONS 
Transitional Kindergarten, Issue Brief, July 2011 
CALIFORNIA COUNTY SUPERINTENDENTS EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ASSOCIATION 
PUBLICATIONS 
Transitional Kindergarten (TK) Planning Guide: A Resource for 
Administrators of California Public School Districts, November 2011 
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 
Transitional Kindergarten FAQs 
California Preschool Curriculum Framework, Vol. 1, 2010 
California Preschool Learning Foundations, Vol. 1, 2008 
Prekindergarten Learning Development Guidelines, 2000 
First Class: A Guide for Early Primary Education, 1999 
COMMISSION ON TEACHER CREDENTIALING PUBLICATIONS 
11-08 Transitional Kindergarten Assignments, Credential Information 
Alert, August 25, 2011 

WEB SITES: 
CSBA: http://www.csba.org 
California County Superintendents Educational Services Association: 
http://www.ccsesa.org 
California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov 
California Kindergarten Association: http://www.ckanet.org 
Commission on Teacher Credentialing: http://www.ctc.ca.gov 
Transitional Kindergarten California: http://www.tkcalifornia.org 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Adopted:          Santa Ana, CA  

http://www.csba.org
http://www.ccsesa.org
http://www.cde.ca.gov
http://www.ckanet.org
http://www.ctc.ca.gov
http://www.tkcalifornia.org


rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
4.0



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
5.0



Board Meeting 

09/11/12 

 

Administration Regulation: Title: Summary of Changes: 

 
Administrative Regulation – 
3515.2 

 
Disruptions 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
The revisions to AR - 3515.2 include: 
 
Procedures that must be adhered to 
by any individual who is a registered 
sex offender parent, and requests 
access to District school(s) where 
their child is in attendance 
 

   
 



 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

AR 3515.2(a) 

 

Business and Noninstructional Operations 

 

Disruptions 

 

The principal or designee may direct an individual to leave school 

grounds when there is a reasonable basis for concluding that the person 

is committing an act that is likely  to interfere  with  the peaceful  

conduct  of school activities  or that the person has entered the 

campus with the purpose  of committing such an act. This shall not 

apply to students, Governing Board members or employees of the school, 

or others required by their employment to be on school grounds.  (Penal 

Code 626.7) (cf. 4158- Employee Security) 

 

The principal or designee may direct any specified sex offender or drug 

offender to leave school grounds. This does not apply to a student, 

parent/guardian of a student attending that school, or an individual who 

has obtained prior written permission for entry from the principal or 

designee. 

 

When directing such a person to leave, the principal or designee shall 

inform the person that he/she will be guilty of a crime if he/she: 

 

1. Remains after being directed to leave (Penal Code 626.81) 

2. Returns to the campus without following the school’s posted 

registration requirements (Penal Code 626.7) 

3. Returns within  seven days after being directed to leave(Penal 

Code 626.81,  626.85) cf. 0450 Comprehensive  Safety  Plan)(cf. 

1250 Visitors/Outsiders)(cf. 3515.3    District Police/Security  

Department)(cf. 3515.5 - Sex Offender Notification)(cf. 

4158/4258/4358 - Employee Security)(cf. 5131.4 - Campus 

Disturbances). 

The principal or designee shall also notify law enforcement as 

appropriate. 

 

Registered Sex Offender Parent 

To the extent that District officials have actual knowledge that a parent, 

legal guardian, or other person seeking to be present on school property or 

at a school sponsored activity is a registered sex offender based on an 

offense against a child (a person under the age of 17), the following 

procedures shall apply: 

 

 

Only known registered sex offenders, based on an offense against a child, who 

are also parents or legal guardians of a child or children enrolled in 

District schools, will be permitted on school property or to be in attendance 

at school-sponsored activities. No other persons known to be registered sex 

offenders, based on an offense against a child, will be permitted to be 

present on school property or at any school-sponsored activity.  A parent or 

legal guardian to whom these 



AR 3515.2(b) 

 

 

procedures apply must comply with all requirements. Failure to do so 

generally will result in that person's losing the privilege of 

visiting any District campuses or attending any school-sponsored 

activities, regardless of location. For a parent or administrative 

conference, the person will: 

 

 

a) call the campus principal and schedule a meeting before coming 

to the school; 

b) report immediately to the office upon arriving at school and 

obtain a visitor's badge, as required of all visitors to the 

school; 

c) be escorted by a school employee the entire time he or she is on 

campus; 

d) have no unescorted access to any common area of the building, 

meaning cafeterias, auditoriums, breezeways, open areas for 

gathering on any campus, and so on; 

e) have no unescorted access to any classroom where students other 

than his or her child are present; and 

f) be escorted back to his or her vehicle by a school employee at 

the conclusion of the visit. 

 

1. When dropping off or picking up a child to or from school the person 
will: 

 

a) call the campus principal and schedule the time of drop off or 

pick up; 

b) pick up or drop off the child in the presence of the campus 

administrator or designee; and 

c) be escorted back to his or her vehicle by a school employee 

after the child has been picked up or dropped off. 

 

2. Prior to attending any before school, or after school, or extra-

curricular event the person will: 

 

a) call the campus principal and state his or her intent to attend 
the event, no later than 24 hours before the start of the event; 

b) sign in at a place designated by the campus principal upon 

arrival at the event; 

c) sign out at a place designated by the campus principal before 
departing the event; and 

d) be escorted to his or her vehicle by a school employee at the 
time of the departure from the event. 

 

3. When picking up or dropping off a student at an extra-curricular 

activity, on or off school property, the person will: 

 

a) contact the campus administrator and make arrangements for 

picking up or dropping off the student; and 

b) remain in the vehicle while waiting for the student. 
 

 

 

 



 

AR 3515.2(c) 

 

 

4. A parent or legal guardian who is subject to these procedures based on 
his or her identification as a registered sex offender because of an 

offense against a child is prohibited from transporting any student or 

child (other than his or her own child) to or from any District campus 

or school-sponsored activity without express written permission from 

the parent or guardian of the student. 

 

5. Any person subject to these procedures is also prohibited from working 
as a volunteer for the District, including but not limited to 

volunteering for school related activities such a booster clubs and 

class fund-raisers. 

 

 

Appeal Procedure 

 

Any person who is asked to leave a public school building or grounds 

may appeal to the Superintendent or designee.  This appeal shall be made 

no later than the second school day after the person has departed from 

the school building  or grounds. After reviewing the matter with the 

principal or designee, the Superintendent or designee shall render his/her 

decision within 24 hours after the appeal is made, and this decision 

shall be binding.  (Education Code Section 32211). 

 

The decision of the Superintendent designee may be appealed to the Governing 

Board.  Such an appeal be made no later than the second school day after the 

Superintendent or designee has rendered his/her decision. 

 

 

The Board shall consider and decide the appeal at its next scheduled 

regular or adjourned regular public meeting.   The Board's decision 

shall be final. (Education Code Section 32211). 

 

Gun-Free School Zone 

 

Possession of unauthorized firearms, dangerous instruments, weapons or devices 

is prohibited within 1000 feet of school grounds.  (Penal Code Section 626.9, 

626.10)  (cf. 5131.7 Weapons and Dangerous Instruments) (cf. 5144.1 Suspension 

and Expulsion/Due Process). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Approved: (8-98 5-03)          Santa, Ana, CA 

 



 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

AR 3515.2(a) 

 

Business and Noninstructional Operations 

 

Disruptions 

 

The principal or designee may direct an individual to leave school 

grounds when there is a reasonable basis for concluding that the person 

is committing an act that is likely  to interfere  with  the peaceful  

conduct  of school activities  or that the person has entered the 

campus with the purpose  of committing such an act. This shall not 

apply to students, Governing Board members or employees of the school, 

or others required by their employment to be on school grounds.  (Penal 

Code 626.7) (cf. 4158- Employee Security) 

 

The principal or designee may direct any specified sex offender or drug 

offender to leave school grounds. This does not apply to a student, 

parent/guardian of a student attending that school, or an individual who 

has obtained prior written permission for entry from the principal or 

designee. 

 

When directing such a person to leave, the principal or designee shall 

inform the person that he/she will be guilty of a crime if he/she: 

 

1. Remains after being directed to leave (Penal Code 626.81) 

2. Returns to the campus without following the school’s posted 

registration requirements (Penal Code 626.7) 

3. Returns within  seven days after being directed to leave(Penal 

Code 626.81,  626.85) cf. 0450 Comprehensive  Safety  Plan)(cf. 

1250 Visitors/Outsiders)(cf. 3515.3    District Police/Security  

Department)(cf. 3515.5 - Sex Offender Notification)(cf. 

4158/4258/4358 - Employee Security)(cf. 5131.4 - Campus 

Disturbances). 

The principal or designee shall also notify law enforcement as 

appropriate. 

 

Registered Sex Offender Parent 

 

To the extent that District officials have actual knowledge that a parent, 

legal guardian, or other person seeking to be present on school property or 

at a school sponsored activity is a registered sex offender based on an 

offense against a child (a person under the age of 17), the following 

procedures shall apply: 

 

 

1. Only known registered sex offenders, based on an offense against a 

child, who are also parents or legal guardians of a child or children 

enrolled in District schools, will be permitted on school property or 

to be in attendance at school-sponsored activities. No other persons 

known to be registered sex offenders, based on an offense against a 

child, will be permitted to be present on school property or at any 

school-sponsored activity.  A parent or legal guardian to whom these 



AR 3515.2(b) 

 

 

procedures apply must comply with all requirements. Failure to do so 

generally will result in that person's losing the privilege of 

visiting any District campuses or attending any school-sponsored 

activities, regardless of location. For a parent or administrative 

conference, the person will: 

 

 

a) call the campus principal and schedule a meeting before coming 

to the school; 

b) report immediately to the office upon arriving at school and 

obtain a visitor's badge, as required of all visitors to the 

school; 

c) be escorted by a school employee the entire time he or she is on 

campus; 

d) have no unescorted access to any common area of the building, 

meaning cafeterias, auditoriums, breezeways, open areas for 

gathering on any campus, and so on; 

e) have no unescorted access to any classroom where students other 

than his or her child are present; and 

f) be escorted back to his or her vehicle by a school employee at 

the conclusion of the visit. 

 

2. When dropping off or picking up a child to or from school the person 
will: 

 

a) call the campus principal and schedule the time of drop off or 

pick up; 

b) pick up or drop off the child in the presence of the campus 

administrator or designee; and 

c) be escorted back to his or her vehicle by a school employee 

after the child has been picked up or dropped off. 

 

3. Prior to attending any before school, or after school, or extra-

curricular event the person will: 

 

a) call the campus principal and state his or her intent to attend 
the event, no later than 24 hours before the start of the event; 

b) sign in at a place designated by the campus principal upon 

arrival at the event; 

c) sign out at a place designated by the campus principal before 
departing the event; and 

d) be escorted to his or her vehicle by a school employee at the 
time of the departure from the event. 

 

4. When picking up or dropping off a student at an extra-curricular 

activity, on or off school property, the person will: 

 

a) contact the campus administrator and make arrangements for 

picking up or dropping off the student; and 

b) remain in the vehicle while waiting for the student. 
 

 

 

 



 

AR 3515.2(c) 

 

 

5. A parent or legal guardian who is subject to these procedures based on 
his or her identification as a registered sex offender because of an 

offense against a child is prohibited from transporting any student or 

child (other than his or her own child) to or from any District campus 

or school-sponsored activity without express written permission from 

the parent or guardian of the student. 

 

6. Any person subject to these procedures is also prohibited from working 
as a volunteer for the District, including but not limited to 

volunteering for school related activities such a booster clubs and 

class fund-raisers. 

 

 

Appeal Procedure 

 

Any person who is asked to leave a public school building or grounds 

may appeal to the Superintendent or designee.  This appeal shall be made 

no later than the second school day after the person has departed from 

the school building  or grounds. After reviewing the matter with the 

principal or designee, the Superintendent or designee shall render his/her 

decision within 24 hours after the appeal is made, and this decision 

shall be binding.(Education Code Section 32211). 

 

The decision of the Superintendent designee may be appealed to the Governing 

Board.  Such an appeal be made no later than the second school day after the 

Superintendent or designee has rendered his/her decision. 

 

 

The Board shall consider and decide the appeal at its next scheduled 

regular or adjourned regular public meeting.   The Board's decision 

shall be final. (Education Code Section 32211). 

 

Gun-Free School Zone 

 

Possession of unauthorized firearms, dangerous instruments, weapons or devices 

is prohibited within 1000 feet of school grounds.  (Penal Code Section 626.9, 

626.10)  (cf. 5131.7 Weapons and Dangerous Instruments) (cf. 5144.1 Suspension 

and Expulsion/Due Process). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Approved: (8-98) 5-03          Santa, Ana, CA 

 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
6.0



Board Meeting 

9/11/12 

 

Administration Regulation: Title: Summary of Changes: 

 
Board Policy – 6163.2 

 
Animals at School 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
The revisions to BP - 6163.2 include: 
 
Changes in District practices and 
policies for seeing-eye dogs, services 
dogs, and animals on school campus:   
 
1. Service animals must meet 

licensing and certification 
requirements per California Food 
and Agriculture Code Section 
30850. 

2. District personnel must provide the 
animal’s Assistance Dog 
Identification tag and sign an 
affidavit affirming the specialty 
training of the animals. 

3. Owner or handler of service 
animal will be liable for any 
property damage. 

4. No feral or stray animal or animal 
colonies are to be fed or 
maintained on District property. 

 
 
 
 

   
 



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
BP 6163.2 

 
Instruction 

 
Animals at School and District Facilities 

 
The Governing Board recognizes that animals can be an effective teaching aid. In 

addition, instruction related to the care and treatment of animals teaches students 

a sense of responsibility and promotes the humane treatment of living creatures. 

 

Animals may be brought to onto school District facilities for educational purposes, 

subject to rules and precautions specified in administrative regulations related to 

health, safety and sanitation. Teachers shall ensure that these rules and 

precautions are observed so as to protect both the students and animals. 

 

Seeing-eye dogs and service dogs may accompany students, staff and the public as 

needed (cf.0410- Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities). Seeing-eye 

dogs and service dogs may accompany District personnel only as part of a formal 

reasonable accommodation approved through the District’s Interactive Process. 

Service animals must meet licensing and certification requirements per California 

Food and Agriculture Code Section 30850. District personnel must provide the 

animal’s Assistance Dog Identification Tag and sign an affidavit affirming the 

specialty training of the animal. 

 

The District assumes no liability for the safety of animals voluntarily brought to 

school. (cf. 5141-Health Care and Emergencies) (cf.5141.1-Accidents)(cf.5141.23-

Infectious Disease Prevention). Owners of service animals will be responsible for 

any damage done to District facilities by the animal. 

 
No feral or stray animal or animal colonies are to be fed or maintained on District    

facilities. 

 
Legal Reference:  

 

       CIVIL CODE 
 54.2   Individuals with Disabilities 

        EDUCATION CODE 

44806   Instruction in kindness to pets and humane treatment of   

              living creatures 

51202   Instruction in personal and public health and safety 

51540   Safe and humane treatment of animals at school 

FOOD AND AGRICULTURAL CODE 

30850   License and Certification of Service Animals 

GOVERNMENT CODE 

810-996.6  California Tort Claims Act, especially:    

815         Liability for injuries generally; immunity of public entity 
835   Conditions of liability 

 
Management Resources:  

HUMANE SOCEITY OF THE UNITED STATES 

Catalogue of Publications, 1996 

Guidelines for the Study of Animals in Elementary and Secondary School 

Biology, HE 1079 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Adopted:  (11-02)  Santa Ana, CA 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
7.0



Board Meeting 

9/11/12 

 

Administration Regulation: Title: Summary of Changes: 

 
Administrative Regulation – 
4032 

 
Reasonable Accommodation 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
The revisions to AR - 4032 include: 
 
Procedures that are being revised to 
update the AR to reflect changes that 
coincide with the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, recent changes to 
current District processes, and 
updates to the Code of Federal 
Regulations, Title 28 and 29. The 
District will make reasonable 
accommodations for District 
employees with disabilities who 
qualify and require modifications to 
the work environment at their site. 
 

   
 



 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

 AR 4032(a) 

 

All Personnel 

 

 Reasonable Accommodation 

 

Definitions 

 

Disability, with respect to an individual, is defined as any of the following: 

 (Government Code 12926; 29 CFR 1630.2) 

 

1. A physical or mental impairment that limits one or more of the major 

life activities. 

 

2. A record of such an impairment. 

 

3. Being regarded as having such an impairment. 

 

Limits shall be determined without regard to mitigating measures such as 

medications, assistive devices, prosthetics or reasonable accommodations, 

unless the mitigating measure itself limits a major life activity. (Government 

Code 12926) 

 

Essential functions are the fundamental job duties of the position the 

individual with a disability holds or desires.  The term does not include the 

marginal functions of the position.  (29 CFR 1630.2) 

 

Reasonable accommodations that what an employer may need to provide in 

connection with modifications to the work environment or adjustments in how 

and when a job is performed that enable an individual with a disability to 

enjoy equal employment opportunities include, but are not limited to:  (29 CFR 

1630.2) 

 

1. Making existing facilities accessible and usable. 

 

2. Restructuring the job duties. 

 

3. Offering an alternative position which could be part-time or modified 

 work schedules. 

 

4. Acquiring or modifying equipment or devices. 

 

5. Changing tests, training materials or policies. 

 

6. Providing qualified readers or interpreters. 

 

7. Reassigning the employee to a vacant position. 

 

Qualified individual with a disability means an individual with a disability 

who satisfies the requisite skill, experience, education and other job-related 

requirements of the employment position and who, with or without reasonable 

accommodation, can perform the essential functions of such position. (29 CFR 

1630.2) 

 

Undue hardship is a determination based on an individualized assessment of 

current circumstances that shows that a specific reasonable accommodation 

would cause significant difficulty or expense.  A determination of undue 

hardship should be based on several factors, including: in light of a number 

of factors. These factors include the nature and cost of the accommodation in 

relation the size, resources, nature, and structure of the employer’s 

operation. (Title 42 (12101-12213) (29 CFR 1630.2) 



AR 4032(b) 

 

 

1. The nature and cost of the accommodation needed, taking into 

consideration the availability of tax credits and deductions and/or 

outside funding. 

 

2. The overall financial resources of the facility making the reasonable 

accommodation, the number of persons employed at this facility, the 

effect on expenses and resources of the facility, or the impact on the 

operations of the facility.  

 

3. The overall financial resources, size, number of employees, and the 

number, type and location of facilities of the District. 

 

4. The type of operation of the employer, including the structure and 

functions of the workforce, the geographic separateness, and the 

administrative or fiscal relationship of the facility involved in making 

the accommodation. 

 

5. The impact of the accommodation on the operation of the facility, 

including the impact on the ability of other employees to perform their 

duties and the impact on the facility's ability to conduct business. 

 

Requests for Reasonable Accommodation 

 

The District designates the position specified in BP 4030 - Nondiscrimination 

in Employment to coordinate its efforts to comply with the Americans with 

Disabilities Act (ADA) and to investigate any and all related complaints.  

(cf. 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment) (cf. 4031 - Complaints Concerning 

Discrimination in Employment) 

 

When requesting reasonable accommodation, the employee or employee's 

representative shall inform the employee's supervisor that he/she needs a 

change at work for a reason related to a medical condition. All requests for  

reasonable accommodations are to be forwarded to the District Office.  

 

When requesting reasonable accommodation during the hiring process, a job 

applicant shall inform the coordinator the District that he/she will need a 

reasonable accommodation for the process. 

 

Employee requests for reasonable accommodation may first be considered 

informally by the site administrator.  The site administrator shall consult 

with the coordinator before any decision as to accommodation is made. 

 

When the disability and/or the need for accommodation is not obvious, the 

coordinator may ask the employee to supply reasonable documentation about 

his/her disability.  In requesting this documentation, the coordinator shall 

specify the types of information that are being sought about the employee's  

condition, the employee's functional limitations and the need for reasonable 

accommodation.  The Employees may be asked who request a reasonable 

accommodation will be required to sign a limited medical release allowing the 

District to communicate in writing with the employee’s submit a list of 

specific questions to the health care provider. or vocational professional. 

 

If the documentation submitted by the employee does not specify the existence 

of a qualifying disability and explain the need for reasonable accommodation, 

the District may require the employee to submit to an examination by a health 

care professional selected and paid for by the District. 

 

 

 



AR 4032(c) 

 

 

Upon receiving a request to reasonably accommodate a qualified employee 

individual with a disability, the Coordinator shall District will: 

 

1. Determine the essential functions of the job through a review of a job 

function analysis. 

 

2. Engage in an interactive process with the employee to review the request 

for accommodation, identify the precise limitations resulting from the 

disability, identify potential means for providing accommodation, and 

assess their effectiveness. 3.Develop a plan for reasonable 

accommodation which is effective and allows the employee to perform the 

essential functions of the job. 

 

or to gain equal access to a benefit or privilege of employment and No 

accommodation shall does not impose undue hardship on the District. 

 

To qualify for a job, an individual No accommodation shall not pose a any 

significant risk of substantial harm to himself/herself  the employee or 

others in the workplace which cannot be eliminated or reduced by reasonable 

accommodation. 

  

The determination of whether an individual poses a significant risk of 

substantial harm to himself/herself or others shall be made on a case-by-case 

basis and shall be based on objective, factual evidence, taking into 

consideration the duration of the risks, the nature and severity of the 

potential harm, the likelihood that the potential harm will occur, and the 

imminence of potential harm.  (29 CFR Section 1630.2)  

 

The Coordinator may confer with the site administrator, the District medical 

advisor and/or other District staff before making a final decision as to the 

accommodation. 

 

Reasonable Accommodation Committee 

 

The Coordinator may appoint a Reasonable Accommodation Committee to review or 

assist in the development of appropriate plans to reasonably accommodate an 

employee or qualified job applicant who has requested an adjustment in work 

duties or environment because of known physical or mental disabilities.   The 

membership of this committee may change on a case-by-case basis.  The 

committee may include:  

 

1. A District administrator. 

 

2. A site administrator. 

 

3. A medical advisor or rehabilitation specialist. 

 

4. A certificated employee. 

 

5. A classified employee.  

 

Committee members shall be selected on the basis of their knowledge of the 

issues at hand, including: 

 

1. The specific functions and duties required in the position. 

 

2. The physical work environment. 

 

3. Available accommodations. 



 

AR 4032(d) 

 

 

At the coordinator's discretion, the employee or applicant requesting 

accommodation may participate in or be excluded from committee meetings.  If 

the employee or applicant is excluded from committee meetings, the coordinator 

shall communicate with him/her so that he/she has the opportunity to interact 

and contribute to planning the reasonable accommodation. 

 

The coordinator shall take steps to ensure the confidentiality of information 

related to medical conditions.  

 

Appeal Process 

 

If the employee or applicant is not satisfied with the decision of the 

Coordinator District, he/she may appeal in writing to the Superintendent or 

designee. This appeal shall be made within ten (10) days of receiving the 

decision and shall include:  

 

1. A clear concise statement of the reasons for the appeal. 

 

2. A statement of the specific remedy sought. 

 

The Superintendent or designee shall consult with the coordinator and review 

the appeal, together with any available supporting documents.  The 

Superintendent or designee shall give the employee or applicant his/her 

decision within fifteen (15) working days of receiving the appeal. 

  

Any further appeal for reasonable accommodation shall be considered a 

complaint concerning discrimination in employment and may be taken to the 

Governing Board in accordance with the District's procedure for such 

complaints. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Legal Reference: 

CIVIL CODE 

51   Unruh Civil Rights Act 

GOVERNMENT CODE 

12900-12996  Fair Employment and Housing Act 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29 

791-794e   Vocational Rehabilitation Act 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 

12101-12213  Americans With Disabilities Act 

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 28 

35.101-35.190 Americans with Disabilities Act, especially: 

35.107  Designation of employee 

36.101-36.608 Nondiscrimination on the basis of disability by public 

facilities 

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 29 

1630.2  Direct threat 

COURT DECISIONS 

Colmenares v. Braemar Country Club, Inc., 2003 Cal.LEXIS 1131 

Echazabal v. Chevron USA., (9th Circuit, 2000) 226F.3d 1063 

U.S. Airways, Inc. v Barnett, (2002) 535 U.S., 122 S.Ct. 1516 

 

 

 

Approved:  (9-95 10-96 3-05) Santa Ana, CA  



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
8.0





















rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
9.0



























































































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
10.0





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
11.0





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
12.0











rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
13.0













































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
14.0



 -1-  

 RESOLUTION NO. 12/13-2938  1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

Proclamation Declaring National Hispanic Heritage Month –  5 

September 15-October 15, 2012 6 

 WHEREAS, September 15 through October 15, 2012, has been declared National 7 

Hispanic Heritage Month by the President and the Congress of the United States; 8 

and  9 

WHEREAS, in 1968 President Lyndon B. Johnson proclaimed the week of 10 

September 15, 1968, as the First National Hispanic Heritage Week; and  11 

WHEREAS, the founding of the United States is intertwined with the 12 

historical settlement and development of the Southwest by descendants of Spanish 13 

settlers and indigenous peoples; and  14 

WHEREAS, the Latino population continues to contribute significantly to the 15 

political, economic, and social development of the nation; and  16 

WHEREAS, the Santa Ana Unified School District serves 53,289 Latino students 17 

or approximately 93.1% of the student population within its K-12 educational 18 

system; and  19 

WHEREAS, the Santa Ana Unified School District recognizes the diversity 20 

reflected within the city of Santa Ana, as well as its students and staff, and 21 

respects the contributions, culture, and heritage of Latinos in the community;  22 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education recognizes 23 

September 15 through October 15, 2012 as National Hispanic Heritage Month and 24 

encourages teachers, other staff members, students, and the community to use this 25 

opportunity to honor the contributions of our Latino population. 26 

Upon motion of Member ______________ and duly seconded, the foregoing 27 

Resolution was adopted by the following vote: 28 



 
 

AYES: 1 

NOES: 2 

ABSENT 3 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 4 
    ) ss. 5 
COUNTY OF ORANGE  ) 6 
 7 
 I, Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Secretary of the Board of Education of the 8 

Santa Ana Unified School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify 9 

that the above and foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a 10 

regular meeting thereof held on the ________ day of ______________, 2012, and 11 

passed by a vote of ___________ of said Board. 12 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ________ day of 13 

___________, 2012. 14 

 15 

     16 

Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana,Ph.D. 17 
Secretary, Board of Education 18 
Santa Ana Unified School District 19 
 20 
 21 
 22 
 23 
 24 



15.0 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

July 26, 2011 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Superintendent’s Contract 

 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: James C. Romo 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of revisions to Dr. Meléndez de Santa 

Ana’s employment agreement. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

As per the requirement of Government Code, it must be approved in open session at a Regular 

Board Meeting. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve the Superintendent’s Contract. 

 

 
 

 

 

/rr 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
16.0


	Agenda
	Classified Employee of the Month for September 2012, William Edward Davis
	AIB

	Standardized Testing and Reporting Results - California Standards Test
	agenda

	Unaudited Actuals and Budget Update
	Agenda
	PowerPoint Presentation

	Construction and Building Services Summer Projects Update
	Agenda

	Approval of Head Start Budget Adjustment for 2012-13 Program Year
	Agenda
	Attachment
	Attachment

	Approval of Application Certification for Continued Participation in Class Size Reduction Operations Funding Program for Grades K-3 for 2012-13 School Year
	Agenda
	Attachment

	Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Dana Point Ocean Institute for Sepulveda Elementary School for 2012-13 School Year
	Agenda
	MOU

	Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips
	AGENDA
	Attachment

	Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Students with Disabilities for 2012-13 School Year
	AIBS - Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for Period of August 8, 2012 through August 28, 2012
	Agenda
	PO Summary Report
	PO Listing

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of August 8, 2012 through August 28, 2012
	Agenda
	Warrant Listing Report
	Warrant List

	Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of August 8, 2012 through August 28, 2012
	Agenda
	Consultant List

	Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-2934 – Authorization of District Appropriations Limits for Fiscal Years 2011-12 and 2012-13
	Agenda
	12/13-2934 Resolution

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 7 Painting at Willard Intermediate School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 11 HVAC, Structural Steel Framing, and Metal Fabrications at Willard Intermediate School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 13 Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning at Carr Intermediate School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda
	Letters

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 14 Ceramic Tile at Willard Intermediate School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 15 Theater Electrical at Santa Ana High School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Approval of Amendment to Designated Positions and Disclosure Categories for Statement of Economic Interest Filing
	AIB
	Attachment

	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	agenda
	gifts list

	Adoption of Board Policy 6170.1 - Transitional Kindergarten
	Agenda
	Summary
	Attachment 1
	Attachment 2

	Approval of District’s Unaudited Actuals for 2011-12 School Year
	Agenda

	Administrative Regulation 3515.2 – Disruptions (Revised: For Implementation)
	Agenda
	Summary Changes
	AR 3515.2 - Implementation
	AR 3515.2 - 1st Reading

	Board Policy 6163.2 – Animals at School (Revised: For First Reading)
	Agenda
	Summary Changes
	Board Policy - 6163.2

	Administrative Regulation 4032 – Reasonable Accommodation (Revised: For First Reading)
	Agenda
	Summary of Changes
	Administrative Regulation 4032

	Approval of Joint Use Agreement with City of Santa Ana for Garfield Elementary School
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Approval of Agreement with City of Santa Ana for Reimbursement of Construction Costs for Garfield Elementary School Multi-Purpose Room/Community Center
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Authorization to Award Contract for Lease-Leaseback Construction Project for Garfield Elementary School
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction at Diamond Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Approval of Recognition by Santa Ana Unified School District of Santa Ana School Police Officers Association
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval of Personnel Calendar
	AIB
	Attachment

	Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-2938 - Proclaiming September 15 through October 15, 2012 as National Hispanic Heritage Month
	AIB 2938
	Reso 2938

	Board and Staff Reports/Activities
	Board and Staff Reports

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



